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38 FOUNTAIN SQUARE PLAZA

CINCINNATI, OHIO 45263

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

December 8, 2008

To the Shareholders of Fifth Third Bancorp:

You are cordially invited to attend the Special Meeting of the Shareholders of Fifth Third Bancorp to be held at The Bankers Club of Cincinnati,
located at 511 Walnut Street, 30th Floor, Cincinnati, Ohio on Monday, December 29, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. for the purposes of considering and
acting upon the following:

(1) The proposal described in the proxy statement to amend (i) Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as
amended (the �Articles�), to revise the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for
issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to allow for limited voting rights for a new series of Preferred Stock so that the new series of
Preferred Stock will meet the requirements for participation in the Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (�TARP
CPP�) established by the United States Department of Treasury pursuant to the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008
(�EESA�), and (ii) Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations of Fifth Third Bancorp, as amended (�Code of
Regulations�), to expressly provide that the standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any standard
for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that any procedures for filling vacancies on
the Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles, shall prevail over any procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as
set forth in the Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, the Company will not
implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in Proposal 3).
The proposed amendments are attached as Annex 1 to the proxy statement and are incorporated by reference therein.

(2) The proposal described in the proxy statement to amend Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation to revise
the express terms of the issued and outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred Stock of Fifth Third Bancorp to allow the Series G
Preferred Stock to have certain of the voting rights as may be granted by Fifth Third Bancorp if it authorizes and issues a new series
of Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP CPP established by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the EESA. The proposed
amendment is attached as Annex 2 to the proxy statement and is incorporated by reference therein.

(3) The proposal described in the proxy statement to amend (i) Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the terms of the authorized,
unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to provide greater flexibility in
the terms of Preferred Stock that Fifth Third Bancorp may offer and sell in the future, including but not limited to shares of Preferred
Stock that may be issued to the Department of Treasury upon participation in the TARP CPP, and to clarify the ability of Fifth Third
Bancorp to issue shares of Preferred Stock without stockholder approval in accordance with the terms of Ohio law, and (ii) Article
III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations to expressly provide that the standard for removing Directors as set forth in the
Articles shall prevail over any standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that
any procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles, shall prevail over any procedures for filling
vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by
shareholders, the
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Company will not implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the
amendments in Proposal 3). The proposed amendments are attached as Annex 3 to the proxy statement and are incorporated by
reference therein.

(4) The proposal described in the proxy statement to approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional
proxies in the event that there are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the proposed amendments to Article
Fourth of our Articles and/or our Code of Regulations.

(5) Transaction of such other business that may properly come before the Special Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Shareholders of record at the close of business on December 4, 2008 will be entitled to vote at the Special Meeting.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING TO BE
HELD ON DECEMBER 29, 2008: This proxy statement is available at www.viewmaterial.com/fitb.

All shareholders who find it convenient to do so are invited to attend the Special Meeting in person. In any event, please vote at your
earliest convenience by signing and returning the proxy card you receive or by voting over the internet or by telephone.

If you plan to attend the Special Meeting:

Please note that space limitations make it necessary to limit attendance only to shareholders of the Company and the holders of shareholder
proxies. Admission to the Special Meeting will be on a first-come, first-served basis and will require presentation of a valid driver�s license or
other federal or state issued photo identification card. Shareholders of record should bring the admission ticket attached to their notice or proxy
card in order to be admitted to the meeting. �Street name� shareholders will need to bring a copy of a brokerage statement reflecting stock
ownership as of the record date in order to be admitted to the meeting. Registration and seating will begin at approximately 8:30 a.m.
Communication and recording devices will not be permitted at the Special Meeting. A copy of the regulations for conduct at the Special Meeting
is attached as Annex 4 to the proxy statement.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Paul L. Reynolds

Secretary
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FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

38 Fountain Square Plaza

Cincinnati, Ohio 45263

PROXY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of Fifth Third Bancorp (the �Company�) is soliciting proxies for the Special Meeting of Shareholders to be held at The
Bankers Club located at 511 Walnut Street, 30th Floor, Cincinnati, Ohio on Monday, December 29, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. (the �Special Meeting�).
Each of the 577,437,040 shares of Common Stock and 44,300 shares of the 8.50% Non-Cumulative Perpetual Convertible Preferred Stock,
Series G of Fifth Third Bancorp (the �Series G Preferred Stock�) outstanding as of the close of business on December 4, 2008 is entitled to one
vote on all matters to be acted upon at the Special Meeting, and only shareholders of record on the books of the Company at the close of
business on December 4, 2008 will be entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, either in person or by proxy. The shares represented by all
properly executed proxies which are sent to the Company will be voted as designated and each not designated will be voted and counted as
described in this proxy statement. Each person giving a proxy may revoke it by giving notice to the Company in writing or in open meeting at
any time before it is voted.

The expense of soliciting proxies will be borne by the Company. Proxies will be solicited principally by mail, but may also be solicited by the
Directors, officers, and other regular employees of the Company, who will receive no compensation therefor in addition to their regular
compensation. Brokers and others who hold stock on behalf of others will be asked to send proxy material to the beneficial owners of the stock,
and the Company will reimburse them for their expenses.

The Company has retained D.F. King & Co., Inc., a proxy solicitation firm, to assist the Company in soliciting proxies for a fee of $15,000, plus
out of pocket expenses.

This proxy statement and the form of proxy are first being sent or made available to shareholders on or about December 8, 2008.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE SPECIAL MEETING AND THE MATTERS TO BE VOTED UPON

Why is the Company holding a Special Meeting?

The Company is considering raising capital through the sale of Preferred Stock to the U.S. Department of the Treasury (the �Department of
Treasury�) pursuant to the Department of Treasury�s Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (the �TARP CPP�), which was
created under the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (�EESA�). The Special Meeting is being held to approve proposed amendments
to the Company�s Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended (the �Articles�), and to the Company�s Code of Regulations, as amended
(�Code of Regulations�), to enable the Company to participate in the TARP CPP.
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What is the TARP CPP?

On October 14, 2008, the Department of Treasury announced the creation of the TARP CPP to encourage U.S. financial institutions to build
capital to increase the flow of financing to businesses and consumers in the U.S. and to support the U.S. economy. The TARP CPP is designed
to attract broad participation by healthy financial institutions and to do so in a way that attracts private capital to them as well as with a goal of
increasing confidence in U.S. banks and increasing the confidence of such banks to lend their capital. Pursuant to the TARP, up to $700 billion
can be provided to the Department of Treasury to buy mortgages and other assets from financial institutions, to guarantee assets of financial
institutions, and to invest and take equity positions in financial institutions. Under the TARP CPP, the Department of Treasury will purchase up
to $250 billion of senior preferred shares from qualifying financial institutions that meet the TARP CPP�s eligibility requirements and that
applied to participate in the TARP CPP by November 14, 2008.
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Why would the Company consider participating in the TARP CPP?

The challenges experienced by financial institutions due to the recent economic downturn and turbulence in the financial markets make it
prudent for financial institutions not only to preserve their existing capital but to supplement such capital as a protection against the uncertain
duration and severity of the challenges arising from the current economic situation. Under the TARP CPP, the Department of Treasury has
authorized the purchase of up to $250 billion of preferred securities on standardized terms from qualifying financial institutions.

In June, 2008, the Company announced a capital plan that would increase its capital and capital ratio targets in anticipation of a difficult second
half of 2008 and a difficult 2009. The Company�s capital plan included a reduction in the current dividend on the shares of Common Stock,
raising approximately $1.0 billion in capital through a public offering of Depositary Shares in Series G Preferred Stock, and the sale of non-core
assets to generate additional capital of approximately $1.0 billion. The dividend reduction and the sale of Depositary Shares were accomplished
in June, 2008 and the Company began to explore the potential for asset sales. Upon the establishment of the TARP CPP by the Department of
Treasury, the Company reevaluated its capital plan. Following preliminary approval for the Company�s participation in the TARP CPP, the
Company determined that the available investment by the Department of Treasury in Preferred Stock of the Company should be pursued and
that a sale of non-core assets would no longer be a part of the Company�s near-term capital planning.

If the Company participates in the TARP CPP, how much capital could the Company raise?

Under the TARP CPP, eligible financial institutions can generally apply to issue and sell preferred stock to the Department of Treasury in
aggregate amounts equal to between 1% and 3% of the institution�s risk-weighted assets. The Company submitted its application for participation
in the TARP CPP on October 24, 2008 and received notice of its preliminary approval from the Department of Treasury on October 28, 2008.
By letter dated November 12, 2008, the Department of Treasury informed the Company to proceed with preparing the standard agreements
required by the Department of Treasury. Based on the preliminary approval and the November 12, 2008 letter, if the Company participates in the
TARP CPP, the Company will issue and the Department of Treasury will purchase approximately $3.46 billion in Preferred Stock which
represents approximately 3% of the Company�s risk-weighted assets as of June 30, 2008. In addition, the Company will be required to issue
warrants to the Department of Treasury to purchase shares of the Company�s Common Stock having an aggregate value equal to 15% of the
purchase price of the Preferred Stock purchased by the Department of Treasury, an amount equal to approximately $519.66 million. The
exercise price of the warrants is expected to be approximately $11.716, which is the average closing price of a share of the Company�s Common
Stock for the 20 trading days ending prior to October 27, 2008 (the date on which the Department of Treasury preliminarily approved the
Company for participation in the TARP CPP), subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. Exercise of these warrants would result in the
issuance of approximately 44.36 million common shares, which would represent approximately 7.68% of the Company�s outstanding shares of
Common Stock as of December 4, 2008.

What does the Company plan to do with the proceeds of the TARP CPP?

The Company anticipates that, upon receipt of the approximately $3.46 billion of proceeds from the TARP CPP, it would initially use the
proceeds to pay down short-term borrowings.

It is important to note that the Preferred Stock investment yields both cash proceeds and increased capital. The cash proceeds will supplement
the Company�s cash and other sources of liquidity, including deposits, to provide for the general operating needs of the Company. These needs
are expected to include making loans to qualified borrowers; purchasing securities backed by loans; repaying liabilities in the ordinary course of
business; and financing other ordinary activities of the Company.

Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Contents 8



The capital represented by the shares of Preferred Stock anticipated to be sold to the Department of Treasury would be expected to be prudently
leveraged to further enhance earnings opportunities, primarily through lending and other indirect forms of lending such as purchases of securities
backed by loans. To the extent that the capital
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is not immediately deployed to a level of leverage equivalent to that of the Company�s current balance sheet, due to timing or other factors, that
capital would serve to enhance the Company�s existing capital levels.

Why does the Company need to amend the Articles and Code of Regulations to participate in the TARP CPP?

In order for the Company to participate in the TARP CPP, the Company must be able to issue and sell Preferred Stock to the Department of
Treasury upon certain standard terms required by the Department of Treasury, including certain limited class voting rights and certain rights
relating to the removal of particular directors and the filling of certain director vacancies.

Although the Company�s Preferred Stock currently available for issuance may be issued upon action by the Board of Directors without further
shareholder approval, the Company�s Articles prohibit the issuance of shares of Preferred Stock with voting rights, except for voting rights as
otherwise required by law. Consequently, in order for the Company to participate in the TARP CPP, the Articles must be amended to permit the
Board of Directors to include the standard limited voting rights required by the Department of Treasury in the terms of the Preferred Stock that
the Company would sell to the Department of Treasury. In particular, the Department of Treasury�s standard terms require, among other things,
that (i) the shares of Preferred Stock purchased by it, voting as a single class with other parity shares having similar voting rights, be entitled to
elect two persons to the Company�s Board of Directors in the event the Company fails to pay dividends on such Preferred Stock for six quarterly
periods, whether or not consecutive, and (ii) such Directors may be removed at any time, with or without cause, and any vacancy created thereby
may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of such shares, voting together as a class, to the extent the voting rights of
such holders described above are then exercisable.

Additionally, the Company�s Code of Regulations do not allow for the removal of a director without cause or the filling of a director vacancy by
the affirmative vote of certain holders of Preferred Stock. The Code of Regulations needs to be amended to eliminate any inconsistencies
between the Articles and the Code of Regulations if the amendment to the Articles described herein is approved.

The Company is not seeking the approval of shareholders to authorize the issuance of a particular security. Under Proposal 1, the Company is
only seeking shareholder approval to amend the Articles in order to satisfy the standard terms required under the TARP CPP and to amend the
Code of Regulations to eliminate any inconsistencies between the Articles and Code of Regulations if such proposed amendment to the Articles
is approved.

What will be the terms of the Preferred Stock issued to the Department of Treasury if the Company participates in the TARP CPP?

In addition to the limited class voting rights and changes with respect to the removal of directors, and the filling of director vacancies described
in the previous question, Preferred Stock issued by the Company to the Department of Treasury under the TARP CPP (a) will be senior to
Common Stock with respect to dividend rights and upon liquidation, (b) will rank equally with the Company�s existing outstanding shares of
Series G Preferred Stock with respect to dividends and upon liquidation, and (c) will not be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer.
Cumulative dividends will be payable on such Preferred Stock at a rate of 5% per annum until the fifth anniversary of the issuance of the
Preferred Stock and at a rate of 9% per annum thereafter.

The Preferred Stock may not be redeemed for a period of three years from the date of issuance, except with the proceeds from the sale of Tier 1
qualifying perpetual Preferred Stock or Common Stock for cash. All redemptions of the Preferred Stock shall be at its issue price plus any
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Reserve System. See Exhibit I hereto for a complete summary of the standard terms of preferred stock currently required by the Department of
Treasury.
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What will happen if the proposed amendments to the Company�s Articles and Code of Regulations are not adopted?

If the Company�s shareholders do not approve either of the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations set forth in Proposals 1
and 3, the Company believes that it may not be able to participate in the TARP CPP under the Department of Treasury�s current standard terms.
A failure to qualify for the TARP CPP will potentially eliminate a possible low-cost source of additional capital that would allow the Company
to strengthen its capital position, increase its ability to extend credit to qualified borrowers, support its existing operations, improve its ability to
leverage future strategic operations to grow, add value for Company shareholders and enhance its competitive position.

If the proposed Amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations are approved, is the Company�s participation in the TARP CPP
guaranteed?

There can be no assurance that the Company will ultimately participate in the TARP CPP or that the Company will issue any Preferred Stock to
the Department of Treasury, even if shareholders approve the proposed amendments. Until final documents have been executed by the Company
and the Department of Treasury, either party could decide not to continue with the issuance and the sale of the Preferred Stock and warrants.

When and where is the Special Meeting?

The Special Meeting of shareholders of the Company will be held at The Bankers Club, 511 Walnut Street, 30th Floor, Cincinnati, Ohio on
Monday, December 29, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Time.

What matters will be voted upon at the Special Meeting?

Shareholders will be voting on the following matters:

1. To amend (i) Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value,
available for issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to allow for limited voting rights for a new series of Preferred Stock, so that the new series of
Preferred Stock will meet the requirements for participation in the TARP CPP established by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the EESA,
and (ii) Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations to expressly provide that the standard for removing Directors as set forth in
the Articles shall prevail over any standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that any
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any procedures for filling vacancies on
the Board of Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, the
Company will not implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in
Proposal 3). These proposed amendments are attached as Annex 1 to this proxy statement. (�Proposal 1�)

2. To amend Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the express terms of the issued and outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred Stock of
Fifth Third Bancorp to allow the Series G Preferred Stock to have certain of the voting rights as may be granted by Fifth Third Bancorp if it
authorizes and issues a new series of Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP CPP established by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the
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EESA. This proposed amendment is attached as Annex 2 to this proxy statement. (�Proposal 2�)

3. To amend (i) Article Fourth of the Articles to revise the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value,
available for issuance by Fifth Third Bancorp to provide greater flexibility in the terms of Preferred Stock that Fifth Third Bancorp may offer
and sell in the future, including but not limited to shares of Preferred Stock that may be issued to the Department of Treasury upon participation
in the TARP CPP, and to clarify the ability of Fifth Third Bancorp to issue shares of Preferred Stock without stockholder approval in accordance
with the terms of Ohio law and (ii) Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations to expressly provide that the standard for removing
Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any
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standard for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of Regulations, and to expressly provide that any procedures for filling vacancies on the
Board of Directors as set forth in the Articles shall prevail over any procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as set forth in the
Code of Regulations. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, the Company will not implement the amendments
contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in Proposal 3). These proposed amendments are
attached as Annex 3 to this proxy statement. (�Proposal 3�).

4. To approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies in the event that there are not sufficient votes at
the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the proposed amendments to Article Fourth of our Articles and Article III of our Code of Regulations.
(�Proposal 4�).

Why is the Company seeking shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting in Proposal 4?

Approval of the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations require the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the
Common Stock outstanding and the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of each series of Preferred Stock outstanding. In the event there
are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt any of the proposed amendments, the Board of Directors is seeking
shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date in order to permit additional proxy solicitation. Pursuant to the Company�s
Code of Regulations and Ohio law, shareholders may authorize the holder of proxies solicited by the Board of Directors to vote in favor of
adjourning the Special Meeting.

How many votes are needed to approve the Proposals?

The vote required to approve each of the proposals that are scheduled to be presented at the Special Meeting is as follows:

Proposal Vote Required

Proposals 1, 2 and 3 The three proposals to amend the Company�s Articles each require
the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding
shares of Common Stock and two-thirds of the outstanding shares
of Series G Preferred Stock, each voting as a separate class.
Abstentions and broker non-votes will have the same effect as votes
against the proposal. While the proposed amendments to the
Company�s Code of Regulations contained in Proposals 1 and 3 on a
stand-alone basis would only require the affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of shares of Common Stock outstanding, such
amendments will be deemed approved only upon the affirmative
two thirds vote of the Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock
as described above in this paragraph.

Proposal 4 The proposal to adjourn the Special Meeting requires the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of
Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock present in person or
represented by proxy at the Special Meeting, whether or not a
quorum is present. Abstentions and shares not voted by
shareholders of record present in person and entitled to vote will
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What constitutes a quorum for the Special Meeting?

Under the Code of Regulations, a majority of the votes eligible to be cast on every matter to be voted upon at the Special Meeting must be
present in person or by proxy to establish a quorum at the Special Meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes are counted as being present for
purposes of determining the presence of a quorum.

Who could help answer my questions about proxy materials, the Special Meeting or the procedures for voting my shares?

Shareholders who have questions about proxy materials, need additional copies or require assistance with the procedures for voting shares may
call our proxy solicitor as follows:

D.F. King & Co., Inc.

48 Wall Street

New York NY 10005

1-800-207-3158 (toll free) or

1-212-269-5550 (call collect)

GENERAL SPECIAL MEETING INFORMATION RELATING TO

HOLDERS OF COMMON STOCK

Who can vote?

December 4, 2008 has been fixed as the record date for the determination of shares entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting. You
are entitled to vote if you are a holder of record of shares of the Company�s Common Stock as of the close of business on December 4, 2008.
Each eligible shareholder is entitled to one vote per share of Common Stock.

How do I vote my shares of Common Stock?

You may vote your shares of Common Stock on matters that are properly presented at the Special Meeting in four ways:
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� By completing the accompanying form of proxy and returning it in the envelope provided;

� By submitting your vote telephonically;

� By submitting your vote electronically via the Internet; or

� By attending the Special Meeting and casting your vote in person.

For the Special Meeting, the Company is offering holders of record of Common Stock the opportunity to vote their shares electronically through
the Internet or by telephone. Instead of submitting your vote for shares of Common Stock by mail on the enclosed proxy card, you may vote by
telephone or via the Internet by following the procedures described on your proxy card. In order to vote via telephone or the Internet, please have
the enclosed proxy card in hand, and call the number or go to the website listed on the proxy card and follow the instructions. The telephone and
Internet voting procedures are designed to authenticate shareholders� identities, to allow shareholders to give their voting instructions, and to
confirm that shareholders� instructions have been properly recorded.

Shareholders voting through the Internet should understand that they may bear certain costs associated with Internet access, such as usage
charges from their Internet service providers.

6
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Can the proxy materials be accessed electronically?

The Company has sent the proxy materials for the Special Meeting to shareholders on or about December 8, 2008 by first-class U.S. mail.
Additionally, the Company�s proxy statement for the Special Meeting sent to holders of record of the Company�s shares of Common Stock is
available at www.viewmaterial.com/fitb.

How do I vote if my shares of Common Stock are held in �Street Name�?

If you hold your shares of Common Stock in �street name� with a broker, a financial institution or another holder of record, then that entity is
considered the shareholder of record for voting purposes and should give you instructions for voting your shares of Common Stock. As a
beneficial owner of Common Stock, you have the right to direct the record holder on how to vote the shares held on your behalf. If you hold
your shares of Common Stock in �street name,� you may be eligible to appoint your proxy electronically via the Internet or telephonically and may
incur costs associated with such electronic access or telephone usage.

If you hold your shares of Common Stock in �street name� and wish to attend the Special Meeting and vote in person, you must bring an account
statement or letter from your broker, financial institution or other holder of record authorizing you to vote on behalf of such record holder. The
account statement or letter must show that you were the direct or indirect beneficial owner of shares of Common Stock as of the close of
business on December 4, 2008, the record date for voting at the Special Meeting.

How will my shares of Common Stock be voted?

Shares of Common Stock represented by properly executed proxies will be voted at the Special Meeting, and if a shareholder has specified how
the shares of Common Stock represented thereby are to be voted, they will be voted in accordance with such specification. It is intended that
shares of Common Stock represented by a proxy card that has been properly signed and returned but on which no specification has been made,
will be voted FOR all of Proposals 1, 2, 3 and 4.

How do I change or revoke my proxy representing my shares of Common Stock?

A proxy may be revoked at any time before a vote is taken or the authority granted is otherwise exercised. Revocation may be accomplished by:
(1) the execution of a later dated proxy; (2) the execution of a later casted telephone or Internet vote with regard to the same shares; (3) by
giving notice in writing to Paul L. Reynolds, Secretary, Fifth Third Bancorp, 38 Fountain Square, Cincinnati, Ohio 45263; or (4) by notifying the
Secretary in person at the Special Meeting. Any shareholder who attends the Special Meeting and revokes his/her proxy may vote in person.
However, your attendance at the Special Meeting alone will not revoke your proxy. The last-dated proxy you submit (by any means) will
supersede any previously submitted proxy. If you hold your shares of Common Stock in �street name� and instructed your broker, financial
institution or other holder of record to vote your shares of Common Stock and you would like to revoke or change your vote, then you must
follow the instructions provided by your record holder.
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If I vote my shares of Common Stock in advance, can I still attend the Special Meeting?

Yes. You are encouraged to vote promptly by telephone, Internet or by returning your signed proxy card by mail, so that your shares of Common
Stock will be represented at the Special Meeting. However, voting your shares of Common Stock by proxy does not affect your right to attend
the Special Meeting in person.

7

Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Contents 19



Table of Contents

GENERAL SPECIAL MEETING INFORMATION RELATING TO HOLDERS OF

SERIES G PREFERRED STOCK AND DEPOSITARY SHARES REPRESENTING INTERESTS THEREIN

Why am I receiving this proxy statement?

The close of business on Thursday, December 4, 2008, has been fixed as the record date by the Company for shares of Series G Preferred Stock
and by Wilmington Trust Company, as the depository, for the determination of Depositary Shares representing interests in shares of Series G
Preferred Stock (the �Depositary Shares�) entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting. As of the close of business on December 4,
2008, Wilmington Trust Company was the sole holder of all of the outstanding shares of Series G Preferred Stock, and The Depository Trust
Company was the sole holder of record of all of the outstanding Depositary Shares, held in its nominee name as Cede & Co.

You are receiving a proxy statement because you beneficially owned Depositary Shares in �street name� as of the close of business on
December 4, 2008. That entitles you to provide instructions to your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee as to how your Depositary Shares
(and in turn, the Series G Preferred Stock) will be voted at the Special Meeting. Your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee (or their respective
intermediary) will provide voting results from the beneficial holders to the tabulator for the Depositary Shares who will in turn provide a
summary of votes cast by the beneficial holders to Wilmington Trust Company who will then vote the Series G Preferred Stock accordingly.
This proxy statement describes the matters on which we would like you to provide instructions to your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee
and provides information on those matters so that you can make an informed decision.

The notice of Special Meeting, proxy statement and voting instruction card are being mailed to holders of Depositary Shares on or about
December 8, 2008. Since your Depositary Shares are held in �street name,� please refer to the information forwarded by your bank, broker, trustee
or other nominee to see the options available to you for instructing your broker, bank, trustee or other nominee how to vote Depositary Shares
beneficially owned by you.

What is a voting instruction card?

Your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee will provide materials and instructions for voting Depositary Shares owned beneficially by you.
You may receive a voting instruction card to be completed and returned to your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee. Alternatively, you may
receive other instructions for how to indicate to your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee how you would like Depositary Shares owned
beneficially by you to be voted.

When you complete and return such voting instruction card and/or comply with such other instructions to indicate how you would like
Depositary Shares owned beneficially by you to be voted, you are indirectly giving the depository the authority to vote the Series G Preferred
Stock represented by your Depositary Shares in the manner you indicate on your voting instruction card.

Why did I receive more than one voting instruction card for my Depositary Shares?
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You will receive multiple voting instruction cards or other instructions for how to indicate to your broker, banker, trustee or other nominee how
you would like Depositary Shares owned beneficially by you to be voted, if you hold your Depositary Shares in different ways (e.g., joint
tenancy, trusts or custodial accounts) or in multiple accounts.

If your Depositary Shares are held by a broker, banker, trustee or other nominee (i.e., in �street name�), you will receive your voting instruction
card or other voting information from such person, and you will return your voting instruction card or cards to your broker, banker, trustee or
other nominee.

You should indicate your vote on and sign each voting instruction card that you receive.

8
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What is the difference between a �Shareholder of Record� and a �Street Name� holder of Depositary Shares?

These terms describe how Depositary Shares are held. All Depositary Shares are registered in the name of Cede & Co. with Wilmington Trust
Company, the depository, and Cede & Co. is the sole �shareholder of record.� Because your Depositary Shares are held in the name of a
brokerage, bank, trust or other nominee as a custodian, you are a �street name� holder.

How do I vote my Depositary Shares?

Because you hold your Depositary Shares in �street name,� your broker/bank/trustee/nominee will provide you with materials and instructions for
voting your Depositary Shares. Your nominee may be participating in a program that allows you to submit a proxy by telephone or via Internet.
If so, the voting form your nominee sends you will provide instructions for submitting your vote by telephone or via the Internet. The last-dated
vote you submit (by any means) will supersede any previously submitted vote. Also, if you vote by telephone or via the Internet, you may
revoke your vote by following the instructions provided by your nominee.

Please consult the instructions provided by your nominee for information about the deadline for submitting a vote by telephone or via the
Internet.

How are my Depositary Shares counted in the shareholder vote for the Series G Preferred Stock?

Each share of Series G Preferred Stock is entitled to one vote and, accordingly, each Depositary Share that you own is entitled to 1/250th of a
vote. To the extent your instructions to your nominee request the voting of your fractional interest of a share of Series G Preferred Stock,
Wilmington Trust Company, the depository, in turn shall aggregate such interest with all other fractional interests resulting from requests with
the same voting instructions and shall vote the number of whole votes resulting from such aggregation in accordance with the instructions
received in such requests.

Can I vote my Depositary Shares in person at the Special Meeting?

Only Wilmington Trust Company, the depository and sole record holder of the Series G Preferred Stock, may vote at the Special Meeting.

What vote is required for the Series G Preferred Stock to approve each proposal?

The vote of the Series G Preferred Stock required to approve each of the proposals that are scheduled to be presented at the Special Meeting, and
on which the Series G Preferred Stock is entitled to vote, is as follows:
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Proposal 1, Proposal 2 and Proposal 3 require the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred
Stock (and, therefore, the holders of two-thirds of the Depositary Shares); and

Proposal 4 requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the Series G Preferred Stock (and therefore, the Depositary Shares) and of the Common
Stock present in person or represented by proxy at the Special Meeting, whether or not a quorum is present. The Series G Preferred Stock and
the Common Stock will vote together as a single class on Proposal 4, but will vote as separate classes on Proposal 1, Proposal 2 and Proposal 3.

How would the Series G Preferred Stock representing my Depositary Shares be voted if I do not direct my broker, bank, trust or other
nominee how they should be voted?

If you sign and return your voting instruction card to your broker/banker/trustee/nominee without indicating how you want your Depositary
Shares to be voted, or otherwise fail to provide voting instructions to your broker/

9
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banker/trustee/nominee, neither your nominee nor Wilmington Trust Company will be able to vote the Series G Preferred Stock represented by
your Depositary Shares with respect to any of the Proposals. Therefore, you are urged to sign and complete the voting instruction card or
otherwise provide voting instructions to your broker/banker/trustee/nominee in the manner specified by your broker/banker/trustee/nominee.

What if I do not return my voting instruction card?

Because you hold your Depositary Shares in �street name,� if you do not give your bank, broker, trustee or other nominee specific voting
instructions for your Depositary Shares, your nominee (through its intermediary) cannot direct the depository to vote the Series G Preferred
Stock represented by your Depositary Shares on any of the Proposals. Your failure to provide such instructions will be treated as a vote against
Proposals 1, 2 and 3.

How are abstentions and broker non-votes treated?

If you do not give your nominee specific voting instructions and your nominee does not vote, the votes will be �broker non-votes.� �Broker
non-votes� will be treated as �No� votes on Proposals 1, 2 and 3 for which you do not provide instructions. Similarly, abstentions as to any such
Proposal will have the same effect as a vote against such Proposal.

Who will count the votes of the Depositary Shares?

The depository will count the votes of the holders of the Depositary Shares and will vote the shares of Series G Preferred Stock at the Special
Meeting in accordance with such votes.

10
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PROPOSAL 1:

TO AMEND ARTICLE FOURTH, SECTION (A)2)(d)1. OF

THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED

AND

TO AMEND ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF

THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

(Item 1 on Proxy Card)

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the amendments of Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1. of the Articles and of Article III, Sections
13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations, in the manner shown in Annex 1 hereto.

What are these Amendments intended to accomplish?

The proposed Amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1. of the Articles would revise the express terms of the authorized and unissued
shares of Preferred Stock to allow the Board to provide limited voting rights in order to comply with the standard terms required for shares of
preferred stock that may be issued in connection with the TARP CPP authorized by EESA and implemented by the Department of Treasury (the
�Designated Preferred Stock�). The limited class voting rights currently required by the Department of Treasury to be included in the Designated
Preferred Stock eligible to be purchased as a condition to participation in the TARP CPP are: (1) to allow such shares of Designated Preferred
Stock to vote as a class with any other preferred stock having similar voting rights for the election and removal of two directors of the Company
(the �Preferred Directors�) in the event the Company fails to pay dividends on such shares of preferred stock purchased by the Department of
Treasury for six quarterly dividend periods, whether or not consecutive; and (2) to allow such shares of Designated Preferred Stock to vote as a
class on certain significant corporate actions, namely the authorization of any senior stock, any amendment to the terms of the Designated
Preferred Stock purchased by the Department of Treasury, and certain share exchanges, reclassifications, mergers and consolidations.

The proposed amendment to Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any standard for removing Directors
as may be contained in the Articles will govern if there is any conflict with the standards for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of
Regulations. Similarly, the proposed amendment to Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as may be contained in the Articles will apply if there is any conflict with the
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board as set forth in the Code of Regulations.

Why are these Amendments needed?
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Although the Company�s Preferred Stock currently available for issuance may be issued upon action by the Board of Directors without further
shareholder approval, Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1. of the Articles currently provides that any and all shares of the Company�s Preferred
Stock will have no voting rights, except as otherwise required by law. As described above, the Department of Treasury requires in its standard
terms that any shares of Designated Preferred Stock purchased by it pursuant to the TARP CPP must have certain limited class voting rights that
go beyond the voting rights required by Ohio law. Therefore, unless Proposal 3 is approved or the Company�s shareholders approve this proposed
amendment to the Articles, the Board of Directors will not be able to include these limited class voting rights in the terms of Preferred Stock that
the Company would issue to the Department of Treasury in order to participate in the TARP CPP. The inability to do so could result in the
Company not being able to participate in the TARP CPP notwithstanding that the Department of Treasury has already preliminarily approved a
capital investment in the Company of approximately $3.46 billion through the sale of Designated Preferred Stock.

The proposed amendments to the Code of Regulations will eliminate any inconsistencies between the Articles and the Code of Regulations, if
the foregoing amendment to the Articles is approved as described in this Proposal 1.

11
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Why does the Company want to participate in the TARP CPP?

The recent challenges experienced as a result of turbulence in the financial markets make it important for financial institutions not only to
preserve existing capital but also to supplement such capital as a protection against further economic difficulties. In June, 2008, the Company
announced a capital plan that would increase its capital and capital ratios targets in anticipation of a difficult second half of 2008 and a difficult
2009. The Company�s capital plan included a reduction in the current dividend for shares of Common Stock, the raising of approximately $1.0
billion in capital through a public offering of Depositary Shares in Series G Preferred Stock, and the sale of non-core assets to generate
additional capital of approximately $1.0 billion. The dividend reduction and sale of Depositary Shares were accomplished in June, 2008 and the
Company began to explore the potential for asset sales.

Upon the establishment of the TARP CPP by the Department of Treasury, which provides a low cost capital-raising opportunity to generate
capital in a cost effective manner, the Company reevaluated its capital plan. Following preliminary approval for the Company�s participation in
the TARP CPP, the Company determined that the available investment amount of approximately $3.46 billion by the Department of Treasury in
Preferred Stock of the Company should be pursued and that a sale of non-core assets would no longer be part of the Company�s near-term capital
planning. Even though the Company is above �well-capitalized� regulatory levels, participation in the TARP CPP would provide the Company
with a unique opportunity to strengthen its capital position during these uncertain times. The Company�s Board of Directors and management
believe that participation in the TARP CPP will increase the Company�s ability to extend credit to qualified borrowers, support the Company�s
existing operations, improve the Company�s ability to leverage future strategic opportunities to grow, add value for the Company�s shareholders,
and enhance the Company�s competitive position.

What would be the key terms of shares of Designated Preferred Stock that the Company might sell to the Department of Treasury?

Liquidation Preferences, Dividends, and Redemption Rights. Should the Company and its Board of Directors determine to proceed with
participation in the TARP CPP, the Board of Directors would authorize the Company to issue and sell to the Department of Treasury shares of
Designated Preferred Stock. Such Designated Preferred Stock would have dividend and liquidation preferences senior to the Company�s
Common Stock and equal to the Company�s Series G Preferred Stock. All shares of Designated Preferred Stock would pay cumulative dividends
at a rate of 5% per annum for the first five years and 9% per annum after year five, payable quarterly in arrears. Shares of Designated Preferred
Stock would be redeemable after three years at its issue price, plus accrued and unpaid dividends. Prior to the third anniversary of the
Department of Treasury�s investment, shares of Designated Preferred Stock could only be redeemed using the proceeds of an offering of other
qualifying perpetual preferred securities of the Company or shares of Common Stock, which offering would provide the Company with proceeds
of at least 25% of the issue price of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock. Any such redemption must be approved by the Company�s primary
federal bank regulator, currently the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The Department of Treasury would be permitted to
transfer the Designated Preferred Stock to a third party at any time.

Voting Rights as to the Election of Preferred Directors. The standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for Designated Preferred
Stock include that whenever, at any time or times, dividends payable on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an
aggregate of six quarterly dividend periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the Company shall
automatically be increased by two and the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock shall have the right, with holders of shares of any one or
more other classes or series of the Company�s Preferred Stock that have like voting rights with the Designated Preferred Stock with respect to
such matter, voting together as a class, to elect two directors (hereinafter the �Preferred Directors� and each a �Preferred Director�) to fill such newly
created directorships at the Company. Such Preferred Directors are to be in addition to the Directors elected by the holders of the Company�s
Common Stock. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock and any voting parity Preferred Stock will not be entitled to vote on Directors elected by
the holders of the Common Stock, and vice versa.
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Additional Limited Class Voting Rights. The standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for Designated Preferred Stock also include
that, for so long as such shares remain outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent of shareholders required by law or by the Articles,
the vote or consent of the holders of at least two thirds of the shares of the Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, voting as a
separate class, given in person or by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose, shall be
necessary for effecting or validating:

� Authorization of Senior Stock. Any amendment or alteration of the Articles to authorize or create or increase the authorized amount
of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series
of capital stock of the Company ranking senior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to either or both the payment of dividends
and/or the distribution of assets on any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company;

� Amendment of Designated Preferred Stock. Any amendment, alteration or repeal of any provision of the Articles so as to adversely
affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers of Designated Preferred Stock; or

� Share Exchanges, Reclassifications, Mergers and Consolidations. Any consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification
involving Designated Preferred Stock, or of a merger or consolidation of the Company with another corporation or other entity, unless
in each case (x) the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain outstanding or, in the case of any such merger or consolidation with
respect to which the Company is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for preference securities of the
surviving or resulting entity or its ultimate parent, and (y) such shares remaining outstanding or such preference securities, as the case
may be, have such rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions thereof, taken as a whole, as are
not materially less favorable to the holders thereof than the rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and
restrictions thereof, of Designated Preferred Stock immediately prior to such consummation, taken as a whole;

provided, however, that for all the above purposes, any increase in the amount of the authorized Preferred Stock, including any increase in the
authorized amount of Designated Preferred Stock necessary to satisfy preemptive or similar rights granted by the Company to other persons
prior to the date that the Department of Treasury and the Company would enter into a definitive securities purchase agreement, or the creation
and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or issued amount, whether pursuant to preemptive or similar rights or otherwise, of any other series
of Preferred Stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other series of Preferred Stock, ranking equally with
and/or junior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to the payment of dividends (whether such dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative) and the distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company will not be deemed to adversely affect
the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers, and shall not require the affirmative vote or consent of, the holders of outstanding shares of
the Designated Preferred Stock.

If this proposed amendment to the Articles is approved by shareholders, each share of Designated Preferred Stock issued to the Department of
Treasury pursuant to the TARP CPP would have one vote per share, consistent with the Ohio Revised Code and the Company�s Code of
Regulations.

What other terms and conditions must the Company agree to in order to participate in the TARP CPP?

Issuance of Warrants to Purchase Common Stock. In conjunction with the sale of the Designated Preferred Stock, the Department of Treasury
will receive warrants to purchase common shares with an aggregate market price equal to 15% of the investment in the Designated Preferred
Stock. The exercise price of the warrants, and the market price for determining the number of shares of Common Stock subject to the warrants,
is expected to be approximately $11.716 per share, which is the average closing price of a share of the Company�s Common Stock for the 20
trading days ending prior to October 27, 2008 (the date on which the Department of Treasury preliminarily approved the Company for
participation in the TARP CPP), subject to customary anti-dilution
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adjustments. The warrants will have a term of 10 years. The Department of Treasury will agree not to exercise voting power with respect to any
shares of Common Stock that it acquires upon exercise of the warrants. The Company will have to take the steps necessary to register, pursuant
to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock issued by the Company and the related warrants and
underlying Common Stock purchasable upon exercise.

Restrictions on Dividends and Stock Repurchases. As long as the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain outstanding, the Company would
be permitted to declare and pay dividends on its Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock unless the Company fails to pay the required
cumulative dividends on the Designated Preferred Stock. Unless the Designated Preferred Stock has been transferred or redeemed in whole, the
Department of Treasury�s consent will be required until the third anniversary of the Department of Treasury�s investment to declare or pay any
dividends or make any distributions on the shares of Common Stock (other than for (i) regular quarterly cash dividends of not more than the
amount of the last quarterly cash dividend per share declared or, if lower, publicly announced an intention to declare, on shares of Common
Stock prior to October 14, 2008, (ii) dividends payable solely in shares of Common Stock, and (iii) dividends or distributions of rights or junior
stock in connection with a stockholders� rights plan), and any repurchases other than repurchases of the Designated Preferred Stock or
repurchases in connection with the Company�s benefit plans in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practice.

Limitations on Executive Compensation. If the Company participates in the TARP CPP, the Company would also be required to adopt and
adhere to the standards for executive compensation and corporate governance established under Section 111 of the EESA, for the period during
which the Department of Treasury holds equity issued under the TARP CPP. These standards would generally apply to the Company�s chief
executive officer, chief financial officer and the next three most highly compensated executive officers. In particular, the Company would be
required to meet certain governance and executive compensation standards, including: (i) ensuring that incentive compensation for senior
executives does not encourage unnecessary and excessive risks that threaten the value of the financial institution; (ii) requiring a clawback of
any bonus or incentive compensation paid to a senior executive based on statements of earnings, gains or other criteria that are later proven to be
materially inaccurate; (iii) prohibiting certain severance payments to an executive officer, generally referred to as �golden parachute� payments,
above specified limits; and (iv) agreeing not to deduct for tax purposes executive compensation in excess of $500,000 for each senior executive.
The affected officers of the Company have executed waivers in which they have agreed to any modifications to their existing compensation
arrangements that may be necessary to meet these requirements.

A complete summary of the expected terms of the securities that the Department of Treasury would purchase from qualifying financial
institutions is set forth in Exhibit I, attached hereto. The final terms of the Company�s participation in the TARP CPP, including the specific
terms of the Designated Preferred Stock and warrants, would be set forth in definitive agreements to be executed by the Department of Treasury
and the Company. The standard forms of these agreements as required by the Department of Treasury are available on the Department of
Treasury�s website at www.treas.gov/initiatives/eesa/application-documents.

If the Company completes the proposed sale of Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury, what effects will such sale have on the
Company�s financial statements?

The following unaudited pro forma financial information of Fifth Third Bancorp for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 and the nine
months ended September 30, 2008 show the effects of issuing $3.46 billion of Designated Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury
pursuant to the TARP CPP. The pro forma financial data presented below may change materially based on the actual proceeds received, the
timing and utilization of proceeds, as well as certain other factors including any subsequent changes in the price of the Company�s Common
Stock, dividends and the discount rate to determine the fair value of the Designated Preferred Stock and warrants. Accordingly, the Company
can provide no assurance that the pro forma assumptions included in the following unaudited pro forma financial information will ever be
achieved. The Company is providing the
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following pro forma financial information solely for the purpose of providing shareholders with information that may be useful for considering
and evaluating the Proposals contained in this proxy statement.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the notes
thereto, and �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� and �Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk,� from the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 and Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2008. Such historical information is included as Appendices A, B, C and D to this
proxy statement.

PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

SUMMARIES OF INCOME (unaudited)

Historical

12 Months Ended

Pro Forma(1)

12 Months Ended

(In millions, except per share data)

Dec 31, 2007 Dec 31, 2007

Total interest income $ 6,027 $ 6,027
Total interest expense(2) 3,018 2,983

Net interest income 3,009 3,044
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 628

Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses 2,381 2,416
Total noninterest income 2,467 2,467
Total noninterest expense 3,311 3,311
Applicable income taxes(3) 461 473

Net income 1,076 1,099
Dividends on preferred stock(4) 1 199

Net income available to common shareholders $ 1,075 $ 900

PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Earnings per share, basic $ 2.00 $ 1.67
Earnings per share, diluted 1.99 1.58
Cash dividends declared 1.70 1.70
Average number of shares outstanding (in thousands) 537,670 537,670
Average number of shares outstanding, diluted(5) 540,118 570,379

(1) The income statement effect is given assuming the cash proceeds were received at the beginning of the period.

(2) The cash proceeds are assumed to initially be used to pay down short-term borrowings at the current target federal funds rate of 1.00%.
Subsequent redeployment of the funds is anticipated, but the timing of such redeployment is uncertain.
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(3) Income taxes on incremental income due to the pay down of short-term borrowings are assumed to be 35%.

(4) Projected dividends on the preferred stock expected to be issued to the Department of Treasury include a 5% annual cash dividend plus
accretion of the difference between the carrying value and the par value of the preferred stock. The difference between the carrying value
and the par value of the preferred stock will be accreted using the constant effective yield method over 5 years. In the pro forma financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company accreted $25 million of this difference as dividends on preferred stock.

(5) Treasury stock method was used for purposes of evaluating the effect of the warrants on diluted shares outstanding.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

SUMMARIES OF INCOME (unaudited)

Historical

9 Months Ended

Pro Forma(1)

9 Months Ended

(In millions, except per share data) Sept 30, 2008 Sept 30, 2008

Total interest income $ 4,202 $ 4,202
Total interest expense(2) 1,581 1,555

Net interest income 2,621 2,647
Provision for loan and lease losses 2,203 2,203

Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses 418 444
Total noninterest income 2,304 2,304
Total noninterest expense 2,543 2,543
Applicable income taxes(3) 150 159

Net income 29 46
Dividends on preferred stock(4) 26 174

Net income (loss) available to common shareholders $ 3 $ (128)

PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Earnings per share, basic $ 0.01 $ (0.23)
Earnings per share, diluted 0.01 (0.23)
Cash dividends declared 0.74 0.74
Average number of shares outstanding (in thousands) 546,835 546,835
Average number of shares outstanding, diluted(5) 548,749 546,835

(1) The income statement effect is given assuming the cash proceeds were received at the beginning of the period.

(2) The cash proceeds are assumed to initially be used to pay down short-term borrowings at the current target federal funds rate of 1.00%.
Subsequent redeployment of the funds is anticipated, but the timing of such redeployment is uncertain.

(3) Income taxes on incremental income due to the pay down of short-term borrowings are assumed to be 35%.

(4) Projected dividends on the preferred stock expected to be issued to the Department of Treasury include a 5% annual cash dividend plus
accretion of the difference between the carrying value and the par value of the preferred stock. The difference between the carrying value
and the par value of the preferred stock will be accreted using the constant effective yield method over 5 years. In the pro forma financial
statements for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company accreted $18 million of this difference as dividends on preferred
stock.

(5) Treasury stock method was used for purposes of evaluating the effect of the warrants on diluted shares outstanding.
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PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE SHEETS (unaudited)

Historical

as of

Pro Forma(1)

as of

(In millions) Sept 30, 2008
Sept 30,
2008

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 2,774 $ 2,774
Securities 14,452 14,452
Other short-term investments 229 229
Loans held for sale 1,000 1,000
Total portfolio loans and leases 85,498 85,498
Allowance for loans and lease losses (2,058) (2,058)
Other assets 14,399 14,399

Total assets $ 116,294 $ 116,294

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Total deposits $ 77,460 $ 77,460
Federal funds purchased 2,521 2,521
Other short-term borrowings(2) 8,791 5,327
Accrued taxes, interest and expenses 1,757 1,757
Other liabilities 2,122 2,122
Long-term debt 12,947 12,947

Total liabilities 105,598 102,134
Common stock 1,295 1,295
Preferred stock(3) 1,082 4,408
Capital surplus 597 597
Warrants(3) �  138
Retained earnings 8,013 8,013
Accumulated other comprehensive income (60) (60)
Treasury stock (231) (231)

Total shareholders� equity 10,696 14,160

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 116,294 $ 116,294

REGULATORY CAPITAL RATIOS
Tier 1 capital 8.57% 11.62%
Total risk-based capital 12.30 15.35
Tier 1 leverage 8.77 11.90

(1) The balance sheet effect is given assuming the cash proceeds were received at the balance sheet date.

(2)
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The cash proceeds are assumed to initially be used to pay down other short-term borrowings. Subsequent redeployment of the funds is
anticipated, but the timing of such redeployment is uncertain.

(3) The carrying values of the preferred stock and the warrants expected to be issued to the Department of Treasury are based on their
estimated relative fair values. The fair value of the preferred stock was estimated using a 12.5% discount rate and a 5 year expected life.
The fair value of the warrants was estimated using a Black-Scholes valuation. The Black-Scholes valuation requires assumptions regarding
the Bancorp�s common stock price, dividend yield, stock price volatility, and a risk-free rate. The assumptions used for these estimated fair
values may be different from the assumptions used at the time of the receipt of the cash proceeds from the Department of the Treasury due
to changing economic, market and other conditions and factors set forth in the Section titled �Forward-Looking Statements.�
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Could these Amendments have adverse effects to the holders of the Company�s Common Stock and/or Series G Preferred Stock?

The Company does not believe that the amendments proposed in this Proposal 1 will have adverse consequences to the holders of the Company�s
Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock. If these amendments are approved and implemented and the Designated Preferred Stock is issued,
the holders of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock could elect two Preferred Directors under certain circumstances. Such Preferred
Directors would be in addition to the Directors elected by the holders of Common Stock, and will be a minority of Directors comprising the
Company�s Board of Directors. Holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock will not be entitled to vote on any other Directors of the
Company, which Directors will continue to be subject solely to election by the holders of Common Stock. Accordingly, the voting rights of the
holders of Common Stock will not be reduced or diminished as a result of the adoption of these amendments. Holders of Series G Preferred
Stock currently have no right to vote in any election of Directors and, therefore, the rights of the holders of Series G Preferred Stock are
unaffected by these proposed amendments other than as described in Proposal 2.

The Company believes that the other limited class voting rights set forth in the Department of Treasury�s standard terms for Designated Preferred
Stock would be available to the holders of such shares under existing provisions of the Ohio Revised Code, even if not set forth in the express
terms of such Preferred Stock. Therefore, the Company does not believe that the inclusion of these rights in shares of Designated Preferred Stock
that the Company may issue to the Department of Treasury will have any adverse consequence to the holders of either Common Stock or Series
G Preferred Stock.

Additionally, it is the opinion of the Board of Directors that the limited class voting rights desired to be included in the terms of any shares of
Designated Preferred Stock issued and sold by the Company pursuant to the TARP CPP will not have any potential anti-takeover effect on the
Company. However, potential adverse effects of issuing Designated Preferred Stock might include, among other things, restricting dividends on
the Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock, reducing the market price of the Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock, or impairing the
liquidation rights of the Common Stock or Series G Preferred Stock.

What would be the likely effect of a failure to approve these Amendments?

On October 24, 2008 the Company filed an application with the Department of Treasury with respect to the TARP CPP and on October 28, 2008
the Company was notified by the Department of Treasury that it had received preliminary approval for the sale and issuance of up to
approximately $3.46 billion of Designated Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury. By letter dated November 12, 2008, the Department
of Treasury informed the Company to proceed with preparing the standard agreements required by the Department of Treasury. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, at this time there are no binding agreements or commitments with respect to the issuance of Designated Preferred Stock to the
Department of Treasury and the Company�s participation in the TARP CPP is not guaranteed. However, the Company believes that, if it is able to
issue shares of its Preferred Stock containing the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury, the Department of Treasury will
complete its investment in the Company.

In the event that the shareholders of the Company fail to approve the amendments set forth in this Proposal 1 (and/or the amendment described
in Proposal 3 below), the Company will be unable to satisfy the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for participation in the
TARP CPP. The inability to do so may result in the Company not being able to qualify for equity investment by the Department of Treasury
pursuant to the TARP CPP. The recent significant economic downturn and turbulence in the financial markets make it prudent for financial
institutions not only to preserve existing capital, but to consider augmenting capital as a protection against the uncertain duration and severity of
the challenges arising from current economic and financial conditions. The Company�s application to participate in the TARP CPP represents the
Company�s desire and strategy to protect and improve the Company�s capital and liquidity during these challenging times. A failure to qualify for
the TARP CPP could eliminate a potential source of capital to improve the Company�s capital position. In the opinion of the Company�s
management and Board of Directors, it would be in the best interest of the Company to augment its capital to the extent possible through
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If these Amendments are approved by the Company�s shareholders, when would the Company implement these Amendments?

If these proposed amendments are approved at the Special Meeting, the Company�s implementation of these amendments will be contingent upon
the purchase by the Department of Treasury in connection with the TARP CPP of shares of the Company�s Preferred Stock that would meet the
Department of Treasury�s required terms for Designated Preferred Stock. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders,
the Company will not implement the amendments contemplated by Proposal 1 (such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in
Proposal 3).

What is the required vote for approval by the Company�s shareholders of these Amendments?

The resolutions attached to this proxy statement as Annex 1 will be submitted for adoption at the Special Meeting. The affirmative vote of (i) the
holders of shares of the Common Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such shares and (ii) the
affirmative vote of the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such
shares, is necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Company�s Articles. Proxies representing shares of Common Stock will be voted in
favor of the resolutions unless otherwise instructed by you. Abstentions and shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on
behalf of the beneficial owners will have the same effect as votes cast against the proposed amendment to the Company�s Articles. While the
proposed amendments to the Company�s Code of Regulations on a stand-alone basis would only require the affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of shares of Common Stock outstanding, such amendments will only be deemed approved upon the affirmative two thirds vote of the
Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock as described above in this paragraph.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE �FOR� APPROVAL OF THIS PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY�S
ARTICLES TO ALLOW THE DESIGNATED PREFERRED STOCK TO HAVE LIMITED CLASS VOTING RIGHTS AND TO AMEND
THE COMPANY�S CODE OF REGULATIONS TO ELIMINATE ANY INCONSISTENCIES WITH THE ARTICLES, IF AMENDED AS
DESCRIBED IN THIS PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL 2:

TO AMEND ARTICLE FOURTH, SECTION (A)2)(c)6. OF

SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

(Item 2 on Proxy Card)

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the amendment of Section (A)2)(c)6. of Article Fourth of the Articles in the manner shown in
Annex 2 hereto.

What is this Amendment intended to accomplish?

The proposed amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(c)6. of the Articles would revise the express terms of the issued and outstanding
shares of the Company�s Series G Preferred Stock to provide the holders of such shares the right to participate in the election and removal of
Preferred Directors with the holders of Designated Preferred Stock, voting together as a single class, if the Company is able to include such
limited class voting rights in the terms of shares of Designated Preferred Stock that may be sold to the Department of Treasury pursuant to the
TARP CPP. As described in more detail under �Proposal 1,� the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury provide that whenever, at
any time or times, dividends payable on shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly dividend
periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the Company shall automatically be increased by two and the
holders of the Designated Preferred Stock would have the right, with holders of shares of other Preferred Stock of the Company having similar
voting rights voting together as a class, to elect to and remove from the Company�s Board of Directors, two Preferred Directors.

Why is this Amendment needed?

Currently, the holders of shares of Series G Preferred Stock have no voting rights, except for those voting rights required by Ohio law. Under
Ohio law, even if shares are otherwise designated as non-voting shares, the holders of such shares are entitled to vote as a separate class on
certain changes in the terms of the shares of such class, including changes in the express terms or additions to the terms in any manner
substantially prejudicial to the holders of the shares of such class. Ohio law also requires that any merger or consolidation of a corporation with
or into any other entity in which the corporation is not the surviving corporation shall be approved by the holders of each class of outstanding
stock, if such class of stock would be changed in such merger or consolidation in a manner that would have required the approval of such class if
the change were effected by an amendment to the corporation�s articles of incorporation.

Therefore, the holders of shares of Series G Preferred Stock currently have no right to vote for the election of any directors of the Company.
However, the terms of the Series G Preferred Stock do provide the holders of such shares the right to nominate two advisory directors (the
�Advisory Directors�) to attend meetings of the Company�s Board of Directors if dividends payable on the Series G Preferred Stock shall have not
been declared and paid for at least six quarterly dividend periods or their equivalent, whether or not consecutive. Although the right to elect two
directors upon the occurrence of such non-payments of dividends was a typical feature of preferred stock issuances being completed at the time
the Company created, issued and sold shares of Series G Preferred Stock in June, 2008, the Company was unable to provide the holders of the

Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Contents 42



Series G Preferred Stock with such a right because the Company�s Articles prohibit the holders of Preferred Stock from having such voting
rights. An amendment to the Company�s Articles could not have been accomplished in a timely manner in conjunction with the offering of the
Series G Preferred Stock. Accordingly, the Company was only able to provide the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock the right to nominate
Advisory Directors as a substitute for the right to elect actual directors.
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If Proposal 1 or Proposal 3 is approved, the Company therefore believes that it would be appropriate and fair to also amend the Company�s
Articles to allow the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock to participate with the holders of Designated Preferred Stock, if issued and sold by
the Company, in electing and removing Preferred Directors. In order to be consistent with prevailing market terms for similar securities, the
Board of Directors likely would have included such limited class voting right in the terms of the Series G Preferred Stock at the time of the June,
2008 offering, if the Articles would have allowed such a term at that time.

In addition, because the standard terms of the Designated Preferred Stock desired to be purchased by the Department of Treasury under the
TARP CPP specifically contemplates and allows other shares of preferred stock having similar rights to participate in such limited class voting
rights in the election of Preferred Directors, the Company believes it is in the best interests of the holders of Series G Preferred Stock and the
holders of Common Stock to include the holders of Series G Preferred Stock within the class of shareholders able to vote on such matters.
Expanding the number of shareholders who have the right to participate in any such vote will help ensure that the Preferred Directors will
represent the interests of all shareholders.

The shares of Series G Preferred Stock were issued with a liquidation preference of $25,000 per share. The Company intends to propose that
should Designated Preferred Stock be issued, such shares would likewise be issued with a liquidation preference of $25,000 per share. Because
each share of Series G Preferred Stock and Designated Preferred Stock would be entitled to one vote in the limited circumstances described
above, consistent with the provisions of Ohio law and the Company�s Code of Regulations, the voting power of the Series G Preferred Stock and
Designated Preferred Stock would be proportionate to the investment made by such holders in acquiring shares of these series of Preferred
Stock.

Could this Amendment have adverse effects to the holders of the Company�s Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock?

The Company does not believe that providing such a right to the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock would have an adverse effect on the
holders of the Company�s Common Stock. If Proposal 1 (and/or Proposal 3) is adopted and the Company ultimately issues and sells Designated
Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury pursuant to the TARP CPP, the holders of Common Stock would have already agreed to the
possibility of two directors being added to the Company�s Board of Directors and to the election of such persons without the vote of the Common
Stock. This proposed amendment would not result in any additional increase in the size of the Company�s Board of Directors, as the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock and Series G Preferred Stock, acting together as a single class, would still be able to elect a total of only two
directors.

The Company believes that the holders of shares of Series G Preferred Stock can only benefit from this proposed amendment, as it expands the
rights of such shares and in no way eliminates or diminishes any rights of the Series G Preferred Stock. The right of the Series G Preferred Stock
to appoint two Advisory Directors would remain intact. While the Company further believes that the vote of the holders of shares of Series G
Preferred Stock on this amendment is not required under Ohio law as it does not appear in any way to be substantially prejudicial to the rights of
such holders, the Company nonetheless is allowing the holders of Series G Preferred Stock to vote on this amendment.

What would be the likely effect of a failure to approve this Amendment?

The failure to approve this proposed amendment will have no effect on the ability of the Company to participate in the TARP CPP, and no effect
on the terms of any Designated Preferred Stock that the Company may issue in connection with a sale of such shares to the Department of
Treasury. If either or both of Proposals 1 and 3 are approved, but Proposal 2 is not approved, at the Special Meeting, the Company intends to
proceed with its participation in the TARP CPP.
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If this Amendment is approved by the Company�s shareholders, when would the Company implement this Amendment?

If this proposed amendment is approved, the Company�s implementation of this amendment will be contingent upon shareholder approval of one
or both of Proposals 1 and 3 and the closing of the Company�s sale to the Department of Treasury of shares of Designated Preferred Stock in
connection with the Company�s participation in TARP CPP. If this proposed amendment is approved and neither Proposal 1 nor Proposal 3 is
approved, or if the closing of the Company�s sale to the Department of Treasury of Designated Preferred Stock does not occur, then the Company
will not implement this amendment to the Articles and such approval by shareholders will be considered null and void.

What is the required vote for approval by the Company�s shareholders of this Amendment?

The resolutions attached to this proxy statement as Annex 2 will be submitted for adoption at the Special Meeting. The affirmative vote of (i) the
holders of shares of the Common Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such shares and (ii) the
affirmative vote of the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such
shares, is necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Company�s Articles. Proxies representing shares of Common Stock will be voted in
favor of the resolutions unless otherwise instructed by you. Abstentions and shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on
behalf of the beneficial owners will have the same effect as votes cast against the proposed amendment to the Articles.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE �FOR� APPROVAL OF THIS PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY�S
ARTICLES TO ALLOW THE SERIES G PREFERRED STOCK TO HAVE LIMITED CLASS VOTING RIGHTS, TOGETHER WITH
THE DESIGNATED PREFERRED STOCK, IF ANY IS ISSUED, WITH REGARD TO THE ELECTION OF TWO PREFERRED
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY.

22

Edgar Filing: FIFTH THIRD BANCORP - Form DEF 14A

Table of Contents 46



Table of Contents

PROPOSAL 3:

TO AMEND ARTICLE FOURTH, SECTION (A)2)(d) OF

SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED

AND

TO AMEND ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF

THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

(Item 3 on Proxy Card)

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the amendments of Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d) of the Company�s Articles, and of Article
III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of Regulations, in the manner shown in Annex 3 hereto.

What are these Amendments intended to accomplish?

Article Fourth, Section (A)2) of the Company�s Articles currently provides that the Company may designate and issue up to 500,000 shares of
Preferred Stock, without par value. Of those authorized shares of Preferred Stock, the Company has to date designated an aggregate of 55,250
shares of Preferred Stock as follows: 7,250 shares of Series D Perpetual Preferred Stock; 2,000 shares of Series E Perpetual Preferred Stock, and
46,000 shares of Series G Preferred Stock. All shares of Series D and E Perpetual Preferred Stock have been repurchased by the Company and
have been returned to authorized and unissued status. Accordingly, 454,000 authorized shares of undesignated Preferred Stock are currently
eligible for issuance from time to time as determined by the Company�s Board of Directors. No shareholder approval is needed in connection
with any such issuances, except as otherwise required by law or applicable stock exchange rules, if the terms of any series of shares of Preferred
Stock are in accordance with the allowed terms set forth in Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d).

The proposed amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d) of the Articles would apply to all future issuances by the Company of series of
shares of its Preferred Stock such that, as expressly allowed by the Ohio Revised Code, the amended Articles would (1) provide the Board of
Directors with the ability to tailor voting rights as deemed appropriate by the Board in connection with the specific securities then being offered,
(2) provide that the express terms over which the Board may exercise discretion includes both dividends and distribution rights and that
liquidation rights and preferences can be established, not just liquidation price, and (3) clarify that, consistent with the express provisions of
Section 1701.06 of the Ohio Revised Code, the express terms of all shares of Preferred Stock within a series of Preferred Stock must be the same
for all shares within that series. Note that Section 1701.06 of the Ohio Revised Code also would allow the Board of Directors to grant
pre-emptive rights, to alter the express terms of issued Preferred Stock, and to add other unspecified rights and privileges to shares of Preferred
Stock, but the Company is not seeking authority to include those items in future series of Preferred Stock as the Board of Directors determined
that those rights were broader than necessary and carried a greater risk of having an adverse impact on existing shares of Common Stock and
Preferred Stock.
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The proposed amendment to Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any standard for removing Directors
as may be contained in the Articles will govern if there is any conflict with the standards for removing Directors as set forth in the Code of
Regulations. Similarly, the proposed amendment to Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations would expressly provide that any
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board of Directors as may be contained in the Articles will apply if there is any conflict with the
procedures for filling vacancies on the Board as set forth in the Code of Regulations.

Why are these Amendments needed?

The proposed amendment to Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d) would provide the Company with additional flexibility in creating one or more
future series of shares of Preferred Stock. As described in Proposal 1, the Company is currently hampered in its ability to create, issue and sell
shares of Preferred Stock that contain terms
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that may be required by the marketplace. Due to the severe restrictions on voting rights contained in Article Fourth, Section (A)2)(d)1 of the
current Articles, the Company�s ability to participate in the TARP CPP is jeopardized because the Company must first hold a special meeting of
shareholders to amend the Articles to allow for the grant of limited class voting rights. There can be no assurance that the requisite shareholder
approval will be approved, notwithstanding the determination by both the Company�s Board of Directors and management that participation in
the TARP CPP is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and the preliminary determination by Department of Treasury that the
Company is approved to participate in the TARP CPP and increase its capital position.

As described in Proposal 2, the severe restrictions on voting rights contained in the current Articles also impacted the Company�s offering of
Series G Preferred Stock in June 2008, as the Company was not able to offer and sell such shares on terms that were customary and prevailing in
the marketplace at that time. Fortunately, the Company was able to provide an alternative mechanism that was acceptable to the marketplace, but
there can be no assurances that in future situations the Company may not be forced to forego capital raising opportunities or to sell securities on
less favorable terms, if the terms of such securities are not in line with usual and customary provisions.

The proposed amendments to the Code of Regulations will eliminate any inconsistencies between the Articles and the Code of Regulations, if
the foregoing amendment to the Articles is approved as described in this Proposal 3 and the Company subsequently issues one or more series of
Preferred Stock having voting rights in the election of directors, including but not limited to the Company�s potential issuance of Designated
Preferred Stock in connection with participation in the TARP CPP.

Could these Amendments have adverse effects to the holders of the Company�s Common Stock and/or Series G Preferred Stock?

The Company currently has the authority, upon action by its Board of Directors and without the need for shareholder approval to issue shares of
Preferred Stock on terms established by the Board of Directors. The effect of these amendments modestly increases the number of terms over
which the Board of Directors can exercise its discretion in creating new series of the Company�s Preferred Stock. Of these additional terms, all of
which are currently allowed by Ohio law, only the ability to grant voting rights is likely to have any potential impact on the rights of the holders
of Common Stock and/or the Series G Preferred Stock. The Company believes that the other proposed revisions are clarifying in nature and have
no effect on the Company�s existing shareholders.

As to voting rights, unlike the proposed amendment to the Articles relating to limited class voting rights set forth in Proposal 1 specifically
relating to shares of Preferred Stock that may be issued to the Department of Treasury in connection with the Company�s participation in the
TARP CPP, which standard terms are known, this proposed amendment would also impact future issuances where the nature of voting rights
that may be included are not yet known and cannot yet be determined.

As with all blank check preferred stock, if additional series of shares of Preferred Stock are issued by the Company, it may potentially have an
anti-takeover effect by making it more difficult to obtain shareholder approval of various actions, such as a merger or removal of management.
The changes in the terms of the authorized, unissued shares of Preferred Stock have not been proposed in connection with any anti-takeover
related purpose and the Board of Directors and management have no knowledge of any current efforts by anyone to obtain control of the
Company or to effect large accumulations of the Company�s Common Stock or Preferred Stock, other than the potential sale of Designated
Preferred Stock to the Department of Treasury in connection with the Company�s desired participation in the TARP CPP.

Additionally, the issuance of additional shares of Preferred Stock may, among other things, have a dilutive effect on earnings per share and on
the equity and voting power of existing shareholders. The terms of any Preferred Stock issuance which will be determined by the Company�s
Board of Directors, will depend upon the reason for issuance and will be dependent largely on market conditions and other factors existing at the
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What would be the likely effect of a failure to approve these Amendments?

In order for the Company to be able to satisfy the standard terms required by the Department of Treasury for participation in the TARP CPP, the
shareholders of the Company must approve the amendments set forth in this Proposal 3 or the amendments described in Proposal 1. The inability
to do so may result in the Company not being able to qualify for equity investment by the Department of Treasury pursuant to the TARP CPP.
The recent significant economic downturn and turbulence in the financial markets make it prudent for financial institutions not only to preserve
existing capital, but to consider augmenting capital as a protection against the uncertain duration and severity of the challenges arising from
current economic situations. The Company�s application to participate in the TARP CPP represents the Company�s desire and strategy to protect
and improve the Company�s capital and liquidity during these challenging times. A failure to qualify for the TARP CPP could eliminate a
potential source of capital to improve the Company�s capital position. In the opinion of the Company�s management and Board of Directors, it
would be in the best interest of the Company to augment its capital to the extent possible through participation in the TARP CPP.

If Proposal 1 is approved, then the Company would be able to proceed with its desired participation in the TARP CPP regardless of whether this
Proposal 3 is approved. However, the failure to approve this Proposal 3 could limit the Company in connection with future capital raising
transactions or other strategic transactions if such transactions require the Company to issue Preferred Stock containing terms that the Board of
Directors does not have authority to grant. In such cases, the Company may lose opportunities due to the time delay and uncertainty of needing
to hold a special meeting of shareholders in order to proceed with such transactions.

If these Amendments are approved by the Company�s shareholders, when would the Company implement these Amendments?

If these proposed amendments are approved at the Special Meeting, the Company will immediately amend its Articles and Code of Regulations
in accordance with this Proposal 3. The Company�s implementation of these amendments is not contingent upon any other event or circumstance.
In addition, if this Proposal 3 is approved, the Company will not need to implement the amendments set forth in Proposal 1 because the
amendments set forth in this Proposal 3 would be sufficient for the Company to proceed with the purchase by the Department of Treasury in
connection with the TARP CPP of shares of the Company�s Preferred Stock that would meet the Department of Treasury�s required terms for
Designated Preferred Stock. In the event that both Proposals 1 and 3 are approved by shareholders, then the Company will not implement the
amendments set forth in Proposal 1 as such amendments would be superseded by the amendments in this Proposal 3.

What is the required vote for approval by the Company�s shareholders of these Amendments?

The resolutions attached to this proxy statement as Annex 3 will be submitted for adoption at the Special Meeting. The affirmative vote of (i) the
holders of shares of the Common Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such shares and (ii) the
affirmative vote of the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock of the Company entitling them to exercise two-thirds of the voting power of such
shares, is necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Company�s Articles. Proxies representing shares of Common Stock will be voted in
favor of the resolutions unless otherwise instructed by you. Abstentions and shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on
behalf of the beneficial owners will have the same effect as votes cast against the proposed amendment to the Company�s Articles. While the
proposed amendments to the Company�s Code of Regulations on a stand-alone basis would only require the affirmative vote of a majority of
shares of Common Stock outstanding, such amendments will only be deemed approved upon the affirmative two thirds vote of the Common
Stock and Series G Preferred Stock as described above in this paragraph.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE �FOR� APPROVAL OF THIS PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY�S
ARTICLES TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FLEXIBILITY IN CREATING AND ISSUING FUTURE SERIES OF PREFERRED STOCK
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IF AMENDED AS DESCRIBED IN THIS PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL 4:

TO APPROVE THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE SPECIAL MEETING, IF NECESSARY

(Item 4 on Proxy Card)

Why is the Company seeking shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting?

As described in more detail under �Proposal 1,� �Proposal 2� and �Proposal 3,� the Company is seeking approval of proposed amendments to the
Articles and Code of Regulations. Such amendments require the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the Common Stock outstanding
and the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the Series G Preferred Stock outstanding. In the event there are not sufficient votes at the
time of the Special Meeting to adopt any of the proposed amendments, particularly in light of the accelerated time period in which the Company
seeks approval of these Proposals, the Board of Directors will seek shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date in order to
permit additional proxy solicitation. Pursuant to the Company�s Code of Regulations, shareholders may authorize the holder of proxies solicited
by the Board of Directors to vote in favor of adjourning the Special Meeting and no notice of an adjourned meeting need be given if the date,
time and place of the adjourned meeting are fixed and announced at the Special Meeting.

In order to permit proxies that have been received by the Company at the time of the Special Meeting to be voted for an adjournment, if
necessary, the Company submits this proposal to adjourn the Special Meeting to the holders of shares of Common Stock and Series G Preferred
Stock as a separate matter for consideration. In this Proposal, the Company is asking the holders of any proxy of Common Stock and of Series G
Preferred Stock solicited by the Board of Directors to vote in favor of adjourning the Special Meeting and any later adjournments.

If the Company�s holders of Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock approve this adjournment proposal, the Company may adjourn the
Special Meeting, and any adjourned session of the Special Meeting, to provide additional time to solicit additional proxies in favor of the
amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations, including the solicitation of proxies from shareholders that have previously voted against
such proposals. Among other things, approval of the adjournment proposal could mean that, even if proxies representing a sufficient number of
votes against the Proposal to amend the Articles and Code of Regulations have been received, the Company could adjourn the Special Meeting
without a vote on the Proposals and seek to convince the holders of those shares of Common Stock and shares of Series G Preferred Stock to
change their votes in favor of the adoption of the amendments.

What would be the likely effect of a failure to obtain shareholder approval to adjourn the Special Meeting?

In the event there are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of
Regulations, and the shareholders do not approve an adjournment of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, the Company and Board of
Directors will not have additional time to solicit additional proxies in favor of the amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations,
including the solicitation of proxies from shareholders that have previously voted against such proposals. In such event, the proposed
amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations would not be approved and the Company would have to decide whether to call another
special meeting and attempt to re-solicit all votes.
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If the Company�s shareholders do not approve either of the proposed amendments to the Articles and Code of Regulations set forth in Proposals 1
and 3, the Company believes that it may not be able to participate in the TARP CPP under the Department of Treasury�s current standard terms.
A failure to qualify for the TARP CPP will potentially eliminate a possible low-cost source of additional capital that would allow the Company
to enhance its capital position and further support its existing operations and anticipated future growth.
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What would be the benefit if the adjournment of the Special Meeting is approved?

The Company�s Board of Directors believes that if the number of shares of Common Stock and/or shares of Series G Preferred Stock present or
represented at the Special Meeting and voting in favor of the Proposals to adopt the amendments to the Articles and the Code is insufficient, it is
in the best interests of the shareholders to enable the Board of Directors to continue to seek to obtain a sufficient number of additional votes to
adopt the Proposals. Adoption of the Proposals will enable the Company to move forward with the consummation of the transaction under the
TARP CPP. The Company submitted its application for participation in the TARP CPP on October 24, 2008 and received notice of its
preliminary approval from the Department of Treasury on October 28, 2008. By letter dated November 12, 2008, the Department of Treasury
informed the Company to proceed with preparing the standard agreements required by the Department of Treasury. If the Company participates
in the TARP CPP, the Company will issue and the Department of Treasury will purchase approximately $3.46 billion in Preferred Stock.
Therefore, approving adjournment of the Special Meeting to allow solicitation of additional proxies, if necessary, improves the ability of the
Company to move forward with its participation in the TARP CPP.

What is the required vote for approval by the Company�s shareholders of the adjournment of the Special Meeting?

The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Company�s Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock
present or represented at the Special Meeting and entitled to vote thereon is required to approve an adjournment of the Special Meeting.
Abstentions will have the same effect as a vote cast against Proposal 4. Shares not voted by brokers and other entities holding shares on behalf of
beneficial owners, and shares for which authority to vote is withheld, will have no effect on the outcome. Proxies representing shares of
Common Stock received by the Company and not revoked prior to or at the Special Meeting will be voted for this proposal unless otherwise
instructed by the holders of such shares of Common Stock.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE �FOR� THE APPROVAL OF THE
ADJOURNMENT OF THE SPECIAL MEETING, IF NECESSARY, TO SOLICIT ADDITIONAL PROXIES, IN THE EVENT THERE
ARE NOT SUFFICIENT VOTES AT THE TIME OF THE SPECIAL MEETING TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
THE ARTICLES.
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CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

Under Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, a beneficial owner of a security is any person who directly or indirectly has or
shares voting power or investment power over such security. Such beneficial owner under this definition need not enjoy the economic benefit of
such securities. The Company is not aware of any shareholder who currently beneficially owns 5% or more of the Common Stock of the
Company as of November 21, 2008. The only shareholder known to the Company to be deemed to be beneficial owners of 5% or more of the
Series G Preferred Stock of the Company as of November 21, 2008 is as follows:

Title of Class

Name and Address

of Beneficial Owner
Amount and Nature

of Beneficial Ownership
Percent
of Class

Series G Preferred Stock Wilmington Trust Company

1100 North Market St.

Wilmington, Delaware 19801

44,3001 100%

1 Wilmington Trust Company is the registered owner of 44,300 shares of 8.50% Non-Cumulative Perpetual Convertible Preferred Stock,
Series G (�Series G Preferred Stock�) for the benefit of the holders of 11,075,000 Depositary shares, which Depositary shares represent
1/250th of an interest in a share of Series G Preferred Stock.

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of the Common Stock of the Company of each current
Named Executive Officer2, of each current Director and of all Directors and Executive Officers as a group as of November 21, 2008. None of
the Company�s current Executive Officers or Directors own any Series G Preferred Stock or any Depositary Shares representing interests therein.

Named Executive Officers

Title of Class Name of Officer

Number
of

Shares4
Percent
of Class

Common Stock Kevin T. Kabat3 658,442 .1139%
Common Stock Robert A. Sullivan 333,819 .0578%
Common Stock Greg D. Carmichael 109,999 .0190%
Common Stock Charles D. Drucker   67,475 .0117%
Common Stock Daniel T. Poston 108,089 .0187%
Common Stock Ross J. Kari            0        0%

Directors

Title of Class Name of Director Number of
Shares5

Percent of
Class
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Common Stock Darryl E. Allen      25,277 .0044%
Common Stock John F. Barrett      82,110 .0142%
Common Stock Ulysses L. Bridgeman        6,667 .0012%
Common Stock James P. Hackett      26,130 .0045%
Common Stock Gary R. Heminger        8,359 .0014%
Common Stock Allen M. Hill      74,524 .0129%
Common Stock Robert L. Koch II      67,861 .0118%
Common Stock Dr. Mitchel D. Livingston      24,773 .0043%
Common Stock Hendrik G. Meijer      45,066 .0078%
Common Stock James E. Rogers      32,737 .0057%
Common Stock John J. Schiff, Jr.    481,162 .0833%
Common Stock Dudley S. Taft      94,608 .0164%
Common Stock Thomas W. Traylor    278,192 .0482%

All Executive Officers and Directors as a Group (24 persons): 3,274,455 .5654%
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2 The Named Executive Officers of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2007 included George A. Schaefer, Jr., Chairman of the
Board and a Director, and Christopher G. Marshall, Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Schaefer retired from all positions with the Company
effective June 17, 2008 and Mr. Marshall resigned as of April 30, 2008. Accordingly, neither of them is included in the above table. Daniel
T. Poston served as Chief Financial Officer of the Company from April 30, 2008 through November 17, 2008. Ross J. Kari assumed the
role of Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective November 17, 2008. Both Mr. Poston and Mr. Kari are included in the above
table as they will be Named Executive Officers for the year ending December 31, 2008.

3 Mr. Kabat is both an Officer and Director.

4 The amounts shown represent the total shares owned outright by such individuals together with shares which are issuable upon the exercise
of currently exercisable (or exercisable within 60 days), but unexercised, stock options and stock appreciation rights and shares held in the
name of spouses, minor children, certain relatives, trusts, estates and certain affiliated companies as to which beneficial ownership may be
disclaimed. These individuals have the right to acquire the shares indicated after their names, upon the exercise of currently exercisable (or
exercisable within 60 days) stock options and stock appreciation rights, respectively: Mr. Kabat, 476,360 and 48,964; Mr. Sullivan,
179,358 and 48,964; Mr. Carmichael, 20,000 and 48,964; Mr. Drucker, 0 and 29,237 and Mr. Poston, 65,000 and 26,918.

5 The amounts shown represent the total shares owned outright by such individuals together with shares which are issuable upon the exercise
of currently exercisable (or exercisable within 60 days), but unexercised, stock options and stock appreciation rights. Specifically, the
following individuals have the right to acquire the shares indicated after their names, upon the exercise of stock options and stock
appreciation rights, respectively: Mr. Allen, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Barrett, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Bridgeman, 1,750 and 250; Mr. Hackett,
7,000 and 2,500; Mr. Heminger, 500 and 250; Mr. Hill, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Kabat, 476,360 and 48,964; Mr. Koch, 11,700 and 2,500;
Dr. Livingston, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Meijer, 7,000 and 2,500; Mr. Rogers, 10,000 and 2,500; Mr. Schiff, 5,000 and 2,500; Mr. Taft,
10,000 and 2,500; and Mr. Traylor, 11,700 and 2,500. The aggregate number of shares issuable upon the exercise of currently exercisable
(or exercisable within 60 days), but unexercised, stock options and stock appreciation rights held by the Executive Officers who are not
also Directors or nominees is 1,020,394.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement contains statements about the Company that we believe are �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of Sections
27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 175 promulgated thereunder, and 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and Rule 3b-6 promulgated thereunder, that involve inherent risks and uncertainties. These statements relate to our financial condition,
results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance or business of the Company. They usually can be identified by the use of
forward-looking language such as �will likely result,� �may,� �are expected to,� �is anticipated,� �estimate,� �forecast,� �projected,� �intends to,� or may include
other similar words or phrases such as �believes,� �plans,� �trend,� �objective,� �continue,� �remain,� or similar expressions, or future or conditional verbs
such as �will,� �would,� �should,� �could,� �might,� �can,� or similar verbs. You should not place undue reliance on these statements, as they are subject to
risks and uncertainties, including but not limited to those described in the risk factors set forth in the Company�s most recent Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, filed with the SEC. When considering these forward-looking statements, you should keep in
mind these risks and uncertainties, as well as any cautionary statements we may make. Moreover, you should treat these statements as speaking
only as of the date they are made and based only on information then actually known to the Company.

There are a number of important factors that could cause the Company�s future results to differ materially from historical performance and these
forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to: (1) general economic conditions and
weakening in the economy, specifically, the real estate market, either national or in the states in which the Company, one or more acquired
entities and/or the combined company do business, are less favorable than expected; (2) deteriorating credit quality; (3) political developments,
wars or other hostilities may disrupt or increase volatility in securities markets or other economic conditions; (4) changes in the interest rate
environment reduce interest margins; (5) prepayment speeds, loan origination and sale volumes, charge-offs and loan loss provisions; (6) our
ability to maintain required capital levels and adequate sources of funding and liquidity; (7) changes and trends in capital markets;
(8) competitive pressures among depository institutions increase significantly; (9) effects of critical accounting policies and judgments;
(10) changes in accounting policies or procedures as may be required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or other regulatory agencies;
(11) legislative or regulatory changes or actions, or significant litigation, adversely affect the Company, one or more acquired entities and/or the
combined company or the businesses in which the Company, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company are engaged;
(12) ability to maintain favorable ratings from rating agencies; (13) fluctuation of Fifth Third Bancorp�s stock price; (14) ability to attract and
retain key personnel; (15) ability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries; (16) the potentially dilutive effect of future acquisitions on current
shareholders� ownership of Fifth Third Bancorp; (17) effects of accounting or financial results of one or more acquired entities; (18) difficulties
in combining the operations of acquired entities; (19) inability to generate the gains on sale and related increase in shareholders� equity that the
Company anticipates from the sale of certain non-core businesses; (20) loss of income from the sale of certain non-core businesses could have an
adverse effect on the Company�s earnings and future growth; (21) ability to secure confidential information through the use of computer systems
and telecommunications networks; (22) the impact of reputational risk created by these developments on such matters as business generation and
retention, funding and liquidity; and (23) the Department of Treasury providing satisfactory definitive documentation for its purchase from the
Company of shares of Designated Preferred Stock pursuant to the TARP CPP and agreement on final terms and conditions.

You should refer to the Company�s periodic and current reports filed with the SEC for further information on other factors which could cause
actual results to be significantly different from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. Copies of those filings are
available at no cost on the SEC�s website at www.sec.gov or on the Company�s website at www.53.com. The Company undertakes no obligation
to release revisions to these forward-looking statements or reflect events or circumstances after the date of this proxy statement.
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2009 SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

In order for shareholder proposals for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be eligible for inclusion in the Company�s proxy statement,
they must have been received by the Company at its principal office in Cincinnati, Ohio, prior to November 6, 2008. Accordingly, no additional
shareholder proposals will be accepted for inclusion in the Company�s proxy statement in connection with the 2009 Annual Meeting.

Any shareholder who intends to propose any other matter to be acted upon at the 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (but not include such
proposal in the Company�s proxy statement) must inform the Company no later than January 20, 2009. If notice is not provided by that date, the
persons named in the Company�s proxy for the 2009 Annual Meeting will be allowed to exercise their discretionary authority to vote upon any
such proposal without the matter having been discussed in the proxy statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting.

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Deloitte & Touche LLP is the Company�s independent registered accounting firm, and served as such for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006 and for the nine months ended September 30, 2008. Representatives from Deloitte & Touche LLP will be present at the Special Meeting to
make such comments as they desire and to respond to questions from shareholders of the Company.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board of Directors does not know of any other business to be presented to the Special Meeting and does not intend to bring other matters
before the Special Meeting. However, if any other matters properly come before the Special Meeting, it is intended that the persons named in the
proxy will vote thereon according to their best judgment and interest of the Company. No other shareholder has informed the Company of any
intention to propose any other matter to be acted upon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, the persons named in the accompanying proxy are
allowed to exercise their discretionary authority to vote upon any such proposal without the matter having been discussed in this proxy
statement.

December 8, 2008

By order of the Board of Directors

Paul L. Reynolds

Secretary
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ANNEX 1

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION (A)2)(d)1. OF ARTICLE FOURTH

OF THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED,

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP AND PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF THE CODE OF
REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED, OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

RESOLVED, That Section (A)2)(d)1. of Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp
be, and it hereby is, amended in its entirety to read as follows:

(d) With respect to all other shares of Preferred Stock of the corporation:

1. Each share of Preferred Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to no voting rights, except as otherwise required by law or except as otherwise
provided by the Board of Directors in order to comply with the terms required for shares of Preferred Stock issued in connection with any capital
purchase program(s) authorized by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (�EESA�) and implemented by the United States
Department of the Treasury.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

Section 13. Removal of Directors. Except as otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, no director shall be removed, without cause,
during his term of office. Any director may be removed, for cause, at any time, by action of the holders of record of majority of the outstanding
shares of stock entitled to vote thereon at a meeting of the holders of such shares, and the vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by any such
removal may be filled by action of such stockholders at such meeting or at any subsequent meeting.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

Section 14. Filling of Vacancies Not Caused by Removal. Except as otherwise provided by law or except as otherwise provided by the Articles
of Incorporation, in case of any increase in the number of directors, or of any vacancy created by death, resignation or otherwise, the additional
director or directors may be elected, or, as the case may be, the vacancy or vacancies may be filled either (a) by the Board of Directors at any
meeting by affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors though the remaining directors be less than the quorum provided for by this
Article III, or (b) by the holders of Common Stock of the Corporation entitled to vote thereon, either at an annual meeting of stockholders or at a
special meeting of such holders called for the purpose. The directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders
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and until their successors are elected and qualify.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, That the proper officers of Fifth Third Bancorp be and hereby are authorized and directed to take all actions, execute
all instruments, and make all payments which are necessary or desirable, in their discretion, to make effective the foregoing amendment to the
Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp including, without limitation, filing a certificate of such
amendment with the Secretary of State of Ohio and to make effective the foregoing amendment to Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of
Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp.

Annex 1-1
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ANNEX 2

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION (A)2)(c)6. OF ARTICLE FOURTH

OF THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED,

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

RESOLVED, That Section (A)2)(c)6. of Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp
be, and it hereby is, amended in its entirety to read as follows:

6. Voting Rights.

Except as required by Ohio law, and except for the circumstances provided for in Section 8(ii), holders of the Series G Preferred Stock will not
have any voting rights and will not be entitled to elect any directors; provided, however, in the event the Company issues shares of Preferred
Stock in connection with any capital purchase program(s) authorized by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (�EESA�) and
implemented by the United States Department of the Treasury, the holders of the Series G Preferred Stock voting together as a class with the
holders of such Preferred Stock, shall have the right to elect two directors of the Company and to vote to remove such directors, upon the
occurrence of events that would permit the holders of such Preferred Stock to elect or remove such directors. In situations in which Ohio law
requires mandatory voting rights for a class of shares, the corporation will treat each series of the corporation�s preferred stock, including the
Series G Preferred Stock, as a separate class for voting purposes.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, That the proper officers of Fifth Third Bancorp be and hereby are authorized and directed to take all actions, execute
all instruments, and make all payments which are necessary or desirable, in their discretion, to make effective the foregoing amendment to the
Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp including, without limitation, filing a certificate of such
amendment with the Secretary of State of Ohio.

Annex 2-1
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ANNEX 3

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION (A)2)(d) OF ARTICLE FOURTH

OF THE SECOND AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED,

OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP AND PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 13 AND 14 OF THE CODE OF
REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED, OF FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

RESOLVED, That Section (A)2)(d) of Article Fourth of the Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be,
and it hereby is, amended in its entirety to read as follows:

(d) With respect to all other shares of Preferred Stock of the corporation:

1. Each share of the Preferred Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to no voting rights, except as otherwise required by law
and except as otherwise provided by the Board of Directors.

2. The dividend rights of the Preferred Stock shall be non-cumulative, except as otherwise provided by the Board of
Directors.

3. The Board of Directors shall have the right to adopt amendments to these Articles of Incorporation in respect of any
unissued or treasury shares of the Preferred Stock and thereby fix or change the express terms of any such Preferred
Stock as follows: the division of such shares into series and the designation and authorized number of shares of each
series; whether shares shall have voting rights or not, and the terms of any shares that are voting; dividend or
distribution rights; the dividend rate; whether dividend rights shall be cumulative or non-cumulative; the dates of
payment of dividends and the dates from which they are cumulative; liquidation rights, preferences and price;
redemption rights and price; sinking fund requirements, conversion rights and restrictions on the issuance of such shares
or any series thereof; provided, however, except for the foregoing variations which the Board of Directors are
authorized to fix or change, all of the express terms of different each series of Preferred Stock such shares shall be
identical as to all shares in such series.

Upon the adoption of any amendment pursuant to the foregoing authority, a certificate signed by the president or a vice president and by a
secretary or an assistant secretary, containing a copy of the resolution adopting the amendment and a statement of the manner and basis or its
adoption, shall be accompanied by the fees then required by law, before the corporation shall have the rights to issue any of such shares.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 13 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:
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Section 13. Removal of Directors. Except as otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, no director shall be removed, without cause,
during his term of office. Any director may be removed, for cause, at any time, by action of the holders of record of majority of the outstanding
shares of stock entitled to vote thereon at a meeting of the holders of such shares, and the vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by any such
removal may be filled by action of such stockholders at such meeting or at any subsequent meeting.

RESOLVED, That Article III, Section 14 of the Code of Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety to read as follows:

Section 14. Filling of Vacancies Not Caused by Removal. Except as otherwise provided by law or except as otherwise provided by the Articles
of Incorporation, in case of any increase in the number of directors, or of any vacancy created by death, resignation or otherwise, the additional
director or directors may be elected, or, as the case may be, the vacancy or vacancies may be filled either (a) by the Board of Directors at any
meeting by affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors

Annex 3-1
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though the remaining directors be less than the quorum provided for by this Article III, or (b) by the holders of Common Stock of the
Corporation entitled to vote thereon, either at an annual meeting of stockholders or at a special meeting of such holders called for the purpose.
The directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors are elected and qualify.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, That the proper officers of Fifth Third Bancorp be and hereby are authorized and directed to take all actions, execute
all instruments, and make all payments which are necessary or desirable, in their discretion, to make effective the foregoing amendment to the
Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp including, without limitation, filing a certificate of such
amendment with the Secretary of State of Ohio and to make effective the foregoing amendment to Article III, Sections 13 and 14 of the Code of
Regulations, as amended, of Fifth Third Bancorp.

Annex 3-2
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ANNEX 4

REGULATIONS FOR CONDUCT AT THE DECEMBER 29, 2008 SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF FIFTH THIRD
BANCORP

We welcome you to the 2008 Special Meeting of Shareholders of Fifth Third Bancorp. In order to provide a fair and informative Meeting, we
ask you to honor the following regulations for the Meeting. The business of the Meeting will be taken up as set forth in the Agenda attached to
these Regulations. Special Meetings of Shareholders are business meetings, and they can be effective only if conducted in an orderly,
business-like manner. Strict rules of parliamentary procedure will not be followed. The Chairman of the Meeting will control the meeting and
make any required procedural rulings. Please follow the instructions of the Chairman. Thank you for your cooperation.

1. VOTING. Every shareholder having the right to vote shall be entitled to vote in person or by proxy at the Meeting. If you have already voted
by proxy, there is no need to vote by ballot, unless you wish to change your vote. Except as otherwise stated in the proxy materials for this
Meeting or as required by Ohio law, each matter brought before this Meeting for a vote shall require the affirmative vote of a majority of the
votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Company�s Common Stock and Series G Preferred Stock at this Meeting and entitled to vote on
such matter.

2. QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS BY SHAREHOLDERS � ONE MINUTE LIMIT. To ask a question or make a statement at the Meeting relating to
Proposal 1, Proposal 2, Proposal 3 or Proposal 4, you must be either a shareholder of record as of December 4, 2008 or a person named in a
proxy given by such a shareholder. No other persons will be permitted to speak at the Meeting. There will be one period for questions and
statements by shareholders as set forth on the Agenda attached to these Regulations.

In order that we may give as many shareholders as possible the opportunity to speak, remarks and questions will be limited to one minute per
shareholder. You must restrict yourself to one comment or question at a time so that others may have an opportunity to be heard. Each
shareholder may have only one turn to speak until all shareholders who wish to speak have had the opportunity to do so; additional turns may be
allowed as time permits.

If you wish to speak, please raise your hand and wait until you are recognized. Please do not address the Meeting until recognized by the
Chairman. When you are recognized, please state your name, place of residence, and whether you are a Fifth Third shareholder or a holder of a
shareholder proxy, and, in the latter case, identify the shareholder on whose behalf you are speaking. All questions should be directed to the
Chairman, who may call on other persons to respond or further direct questions when appropriate.

If you have a matter of individual concern which is not an appropriate subject for general discussion, please defer discussion until after the
Meeting at which time officers of the Company will be available. The Chairman will stop discussions which are repetitive, derogatory, over the
time limit, irrelevant to the business of the Company or the items on the Agenda for the Meeting, related to pending or threatened litigation,
regulatory proceedings or similar actions or otherwise inappropriate. Derogatory references to personalities, comments that are in bad taste, the
airing of personal grievances, the injection of irrelevant controversy, personal attacks, refusal to follow these Regulations or interference with
any speaker will not be permitted and will be a basis for silencing or removal from the Meeting.
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3. MISCELLANEOUS. No recording devices, cellular telephones, photographic equipment or bullhorns will be permitted into the Meeting. No
written materials may be distributed by any person at or in physical proximity to the Meeting. The Chairman of the Meeting shall have the
power to silence or have removed any person in order to ensure the orderly conduct of the Meeting.
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4. ADMINISTRATION AND INTERPRETATION. The Chairman of the Meeting has sole authority to preside over the Meeting and make any and
all determinations with respect to the conduct of the Meeting, including, without limitation, the administration and interpretation of these
regulations and procedures. The Chairman also has sole authority to create such additional regulations and procedures and to waive full or partial
compliance with any regulation or procedure as the Chairman reasonably determines. Any action taken by the Chairman at the Meeting will be
final, conclusive and binding on all persons. The Secretary of the Company shall act as secretary of the Meeting.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION AND ENJOY THE MEETING.

Annex 4-2
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Special Meeting of Shareholders

DECEMBER 29, 2008

AGENDA

Call to Order

Consideration of Proposal #1 Proposed Amendment to Articles of Incorporation to revise the terms of the authorized,
unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for issuance by Fifth
Third Bancorp to allow for limited voting rights for a new series of Preferred Stock and
proposed Amendments to Code of Regulations to revise the express terms related to the
removal of Directors and the filling of Director vacancies.

Consideration of Proposal #2 Proposed Amendment to Articles of Incorporation to revise the express terms of the
issued and outstanding shares of the Series G Preferred Stock.

Consideration of Proposal #3 Proposed Amendment to Articles of Incorporation to revise the terms of the authorized,
unissued shares of Preferred Stock, without par value, available for issuance by Fifth
Third Bancorp to provide greater flexibility in the terms of Preferred Stock that Fifth
Third Bancorp may offer and sell in the future and proposed Amendments to Code of
Regulations to revise the express terms related to the removal of Directors and the filling
of Director vacancies.

Consideration of Proposal #4 Adjournment of the Special Meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies in the
event that there are not sufficient votes at the time of the Special Meeting to adopt the
proposed amendments to Article Fourth of the Amended Articles of Incorporation.

Vote on Proposals 1 through 4

Question and Answer Session

Announcement of results and/or determination to adjourn the Special Meeting to a new date, time and place.
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EXHIBIT I

TARP Capital Purchase Program

Senior Preferred Stock and Warrants

Summary of Senior Preferred Terms

Issuer: Qualifying Financial Institution (�QFI�) means (i) any U.S. bank or U.S. savings
association not controlled by a Bank Holding Company (�BHC�) or Savings and Loan
Holding Company (�SLHC�); (ii) any U.S. BHC, or any U.S. SLHC which engages only in
activities permitted for financial holdings companies under Section 4(k) of the Bank
Holding Company Act, and any U.S. bank or U.S. savings association controlled by such
a qualifying U.S. BHC or U.S. SLHC; and (iii) any U.S. BHC or U.S. SLHC whose U.S.
depository institution subsidiaries are the subject of an application under Section 4( c )(8)
of the Bank Holding Company Act; except that QFI shall not mean any BHC, SLHC,
bank or savings association that is controlled by a foreign bank or company. For purposes
of this program, �U.S. bank�, �U.S. savings association�, �U.S. BHC� and �U.S. SLHC� means a
bank, savings association, BHC or SLHC organized under the laws of the United States
or any State of the United States, the District of Columbia, any territory or possession of
the United States, Puerto Rico, Northern Mariana Islands, Guam, American Samoa, or the
Virgin Islands. The United States Department of the Treasury will determine eligibility
and allocation for QFIs after consultation with the appropriate Federal banking agency.

Initial Holder: United States Department of the Treasury (the �UST�).

Size: QFIs may sell preferred stock to the UST subject to the limits and terms described below.

Each QFI may issue an amount of Senior Preferred equal to not less than 1% of its risk-weighted assets and not more than the lesser of (i) $25
billion and (ii) 3% of its risk-weighted assets.

Security: Senior Preferred, liquidation preference $1,000 per share. (Depending upon the QFI�s
available authorized preferred shares, the UST may agree to purchase Senior Preferred
with a higher liquidation preference per share, in which case the UST may require the
QFI to appoint a depositary to hold the Senior Preferred and issue depositary receipts.)

Ranking: Senior to common stock and pari passu with existing preferred shares other than
preferred shares which by their terms rank junior to any existing preferred shares.

Regulatory Capital Status: Tier 1.

Term: Perpetual life.
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Dividend: The Senior Preferred will pay cumulative dividends at a rate of 5% per annum until the
fifth anniversary of the date of this investment and thereafter at a rate of 9% per annum.
For Senior Preferred issued by banks which are not subsidiaries of holding companies,
the Senior Preferred will pay non-cumulative dividends at a rate of 5% per annum until
the fifth anniversary of the date of this investment and thereafter at a rate of 9% per
annum. Dividends will be payable quarterly in arrears on
February 15, May 15, August 15 and November 15 of each year (consistent with the
Company�s Second Amended Articles of Incorporation, as amended, the Senior Preferred,
if issued by the Company to the UST, would provide for dividend payment dates of
March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31).

Redemption: Senior Preferred may not be redeemed for a period of three years from the date of this
investment, except with the proceeds from a Qualified Equity Offering (as defined below)
which results in aggregate gross proceeds to the QFI of not less than 25% of the issue
price of the Senior Preferred. After the third anniversary of the date of this investment,
the Senior Preferred may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to
time, at the option of the QFI. All redemptions of the Senior Preferred shall be at 100% of
its issue price, plus (i) in the case of cumulative Senior Preferred, any accrued and unpaid
dividends and (ii) in the case of non-cumulative Senior Preferred, accrued and unpaid
dividends for the then current dividend period (regardless of whether any dividends are
actually declared for such dividend period), and shall be subject to the approval of the
QFI�s primary federal bank regulator.

�Qualified Equity Offering� shall mean the sale by the QFI after the date of this investment of Tier 1 qualifying perpetual preferred stock or
common stock for cash.

Following the redemption in whole of the Senior Preferred held by the UST, the QFI shall have the right to repurchase any other equity security
of the QFI held by the UST at fair market value.

Restrictions on Dividends: For as long as any Senior Preferred is outstanding, no dividends may be declared or paid
on junior preferred shares, preferred shares ranking pari passu with the Senior Preferred,
or common shares (other than in the case of pari passu preferred shares, dividends on a
pro rata basis with the Senior Preferred), nor may the QFI repurchase or redeem any
junior preferred shares, preferred shares ranking pari passu with the Senior Preferred or
common shares, unless (i) in the case of cumulative Senior Preferred all accrued and
unpaid dividends for all past dividend periods on the Senior Preferred are fully paid or
(ii) in the case of non-cumulative Senior Preferred the full dividend for the latest
completed dividend period has been declared and paid in full.

Common dividends: The UST�s consent shall be required for any increase in common dividends per share until
the third anniversary of the date of this investment unless prior to such third anniversary
the Senior Preferred is redeemed in whole or the UST has transferred all of the Senior
Preferred to third parties.
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Repurchases: The UST�s consent shall be required for any share repurchases (other than (i) repurchases
of the Senior Preferred and (ii) repurchases of junior preferred shares or common shares
in connection with any benefit plan in the ordinary course of business consistent with past
practice) until the third anniversary of the date of this investment unless prior to such
third anniversary the Senior Preferred is redeemed in whole or the UST has transferred all
of the Senior Preferred to third parties. In addition, there shall be no share repurchases of
junior preferred shares, preferred shares ranking pari passu with the Senior Preferred, or
common shares if prohibited as described above under �Restrictions on Dividends�.

Voting rights: The Senior Preferred shall be non-voting, other than class voting rights on (i) any
authorization or issuance of shares ranking senior to the Senior Preferred, (ii) any
amendment to the rights of Senior Preferred, or (iii) any merger, exchange or similar
transaction which would adversely affect the rights of the Senior Preferred.

If dividends on the Senior Preferred are not paid in full for six dividend periods, whether or not consecutive, the Senior Preferred will have the
right to elect 2 directors. The right to elect directors will end when full dividends have been paid for four consecutive dividend periods.

Transferability: The Senior Preferred will not be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer. The
QFI will file a shelf registration statement covering the Senior Preferred as promptly as
practicable after the date of this investment and, if necessary, shall take all action
required to cause such shelf registration statement to be declared effective as soon as
possible. The QFI will also grant to the UST piggyback registration rights for the Senior
Preferred and will take such other steps as may be reasonably requested to facilitate the
transfer of the Senior Preferred including, if requested by the UST, using reasonable
efforts to list the Senior Preferred on a national securities exchange. If requested by the
UST, the QFI will appoint a depositary to hold the Senior Preferred and issue depositary
receipts.

Executive Compensation: As a condition to the closing of this investment, the QFI and its senior executive officers
covered by the EESA shall modify or terminate all benefit plans, arrangements and
agreements (including golden parachute agreements) to the extent necessary to be in
compliance with, and following the closing and for so long as UST holds any equity or
debt securities of the QFI, the QFI shall agree to be bound by, the executive
compensation and corporate governance requirements of Section 111 of the EESA and
any guidance or regulations issued by the Secretary of the Department of Treasury on or
prior to the date of this investment to carry out the provisions of such subsection. As an
additional condition to closing, the QFI and its senior executive officers covered by the
EESA shall grant to the UST a waiver releasing the UST from any claims that the QFI
and such senior executive officers may otherwise have as a result of the issuance of any
regulations which modify the terms of benefits plans,
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arrangements and agreements to eliminate any provisions that would not be in
compliance with the executive compensation and corporate governance requirements of
Section 111 of the EESA and any guidance or regulations issued by the Secretary of the
Department of Treasury on or prior to the date of this investment to carry out the
provisions of such subsection.

Summary of Warrant Terms

Warrant: The UST will receive warrants to purchase a number of shares of common stock of the
QFI having an aggregate market price equal to 15% of the Senior Preferred amount on
the date of investment, subject to reduction as set forth below under �Reduction�. The
initial exercise price for the warrants, and the market price for determining the number of
shares of common stock subject to the warrants, shall be the market price for the common
stock on the date of the Senior Preferred investment (calculated on a 20-trading day
trailing average), subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. The exercise price shall
be reduced by 15% of the original exercise price on each six-month anniversary of the
issue date of the warrants if the consent of the QFI stockholders described below has not
been received, subject to a maximum reduction of 45% of the original exercise price.

Term: 10 years

Exercisability: Immediately exercisable, in whole or in part

Transferability: The warrants will not be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer; provided that
the UST may only transfer or exercise an aggregate of one-half of the warrants prior to
the earlier of (i) the date on which the QFI has received aggregate gross proceeds of not
less than 100% of the issue price of the Senior Preferred from one or more Qualified
Equity Offerings and (ii) December 31, 2009. The QFI will file a shelf registration
statement covering the warrants and the common stock underlying the warrants as
promptly as practicable after the date of this investment and, if necessary, shall take all
action required to cause such shelf registration statement to be declared effective as soon
as possible. The QFI will also grant to the UST piggyback registration rights for the
warrants and the Common Stock underlying the warrants and will take such other steps as
may be reasonably requested to facilitate the transfer of the warrants and the Common
Stock underlying the warrants. The QFI will apply for the listing on the national
exchange on which the QFI�s common stock is traded of the common stock underlying the
warrants and will take such other steps as may be reasonably requested to facilitate the
transfer of the warrants or the common stock.

Voting: The UST will agree not to exercise voting power with respect to any shares of common
stock of the QFI issued to it upon exercise of the warrants.
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Reduction: In the event that the QFI has received aggregate gross proceeds of not less than 100% of
the issue price of the Senior Preferred from one or more Qualified Equity Offerings on or
prior to December 31, 2009, the number of shares of common stock underlying the
warrants then held by the UST shall be reduced by a number of shares equal to the
product of (i) the number of shares originally underlying the warrants (taking into
account all adjustments) and (ii) 0.5.

Consent: In the event that the QFI does not have sufficient available authorized shares of Common
Stock to reserve for issuance upon exercise of the warrants and/or stockholder approval is
required for such issuance under applicable stock exchange rules, the QFI will call a
meeting of its stockholders as soon as practicable after the date of this investment to
increase the number of authorized shares of Common Stock and/or comply with such
exchange rules, and to take any other measures deemed by the UST to be necessary to
allow the exercise of warrants into Common Stock.

Substitution: In the event the QFI is no longer listed or traded on a national securities exchange or
securities association, or the consent of the QFI stockholders described above has not
been received within 18 months after the issuance date of the warrants, the warrants will
be exchangeable, at the option of the UST, for senior term debt or another economic
instrument or security of the QFI such that the UST is appropriately compensated for the
value of the warrant, as determined by the UST.
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APPENDIX A

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements (including Notes thereto) at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and for each of the years in the three year
period ended December 31, 2007, as included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the years ended December 31 ($ in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005
Interest Income
Interest and fees on loans and leases $ 5,418 5,000 3,918
Interest on securities 590 934 1,071
Interest on other short-term investments 19 21 6
Total interest income 6,027 5,955 4,995
Interest Expense
Interest on deposits 2,007 1,910 1,148
Interest on other short-term borrowings 324 402 282
Interest on long-term debt 687 770 600
Total interest expense 3,018 3,082 2,030
Net Interest Income 3,009 2,873 2,965
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan and Lease Losses 2,381 2,530 2,635
Noninterest Income
Electronic payment processing revenue 826 717 622
Service charges on deposits 579 517 522
Investment advisory revenue 382 367 358
Corporate banking revenue 367 318 299
Mortgage banking net revenue 133 155 174
Other noninterest income 153 299 360
Securities gains (losses), net 21 (364) 39
Securities gains�non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights 6 3 �  
Total noninterest income 2,467 2,012 2,374
Noninterest Expense
Salaries, wages and incentives 1,239 1,174 1,133
Employee benefits 278 292 283
Net occupancy expense 269 245 221
Payment processing expense 244 184 145
Technology and communications 169 141 142
Equipment expense 123 116 105
Other noninterest expense 989 763 772
Total noninterest expense 3,311 2,915 2,801
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect 1,537 1,627 2,208
Applicable income taxes 461 443 659
Income Before Cumulative Effect 1,076 1,184 1,549
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax (a) �  4 �  
Net Income $ 1,076 1,188 1,549
Net Income Available to Common Shareholders (b) $ 1,075 1,188 1,548
Earnings Per Share $ 2.00 2.14 2.79
Earnings Per Diluted Share $ 1.99 2.13 2.77

(a) Reflects a benefit of $4 million (net of $2 million of tax) for the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) as of January 1, 2006.
(b) Dividends on preferred stock are $.740 million for all years presented.
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31 ($ in millions, except share data) 2007 2006
Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 2,687 2,737
Available-for-sale and other securities (a) 10,677 11,053
Held-to-maturity securities (b) 355 356
Trading securities 171 187
Other short-term investments 593 809
Loans held for sale 4,329 1,150
Portfolio loans and leases:
Commercial loans 24,813 20,831
Commercial mortgage loans 11,862 10,405
Commercial construction loans 5,561 6,168
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841
Residential mortgage loans 10,540 8,830
Home equity 11,874 12,153
Automobile loans 9,201 10,028
Credit card 1,591 1,004
Other consumer loans and leases 1,074 1,093
Portfolio loans and leases 80,253 74,353
Allowance for loan and lease losses (937) (771)
Portfolio loans and leases, net 79,316 73,582
Bank premises and equipment 2,223 1,940
Operating lease equipment 353 202
Goodwill 2,470 2,193
Intangible assets 147 166
Servicing rights 618 524
Other assets 7,023 5,770
Total Assets $ 110,962 100,669
Liabilities
Deposits:
Demand $ 14,404 14,331
Interest checking 15,254 15,993
Savings 15,635 13,181
Money market 6,521 6,584
Other time 11,440 10,987
Certificates�$100,000 and over 6,738 6,628
Foreign office 5,453 1,676
Total deposits 75,445 69,380
Federal funds purchased 4,427 1,421
Other short-term borrowings 4,747 2,796
Accrued taxes, interest and expenses 2,427 2,283
Other liabilities 1,898 2,209
Long-term debt 12,857 12,558
Total Liabilities 101,801 90,647
Shareholders� Equity
Common stock (c) 1,295 1,295
Preferred stock (d) 9 9
Capital surplus 1,779 1,812
Retained earnings 8,413 8,317
Accumulated other comprehensive income (126) (179)
Treasury stock (2,209) (1,232)
Total Shareholders� Equity 9,161 10,022
Total Liabilities and Shareholders� Equity $ 110,962 100,669
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(a) Amortized cost: December 31, 2007�$10,821 and December 31, 2006�$11,236
(b) Market values: December 31, 2007�$355 and December 31, 2006�$356
(c) Common shares: Stated value $2.22 per share; authorized 1,300,000,000; outstanding at December 31, 2007�532,671,925 (excludes

51,516,339 treasury shares) and December 31, 2006�556,252,674 (excludes 27,174,430 treasury shares).
(d) 490,750 shares of undesignated no par value preferred stock are authorized of which none had been issued; 7,250 shares of 8.0%

cumulative Series D convertible (at $23.5399 per share) perpetual preferred stock with a stated value of $1,000 per share were
authorized, issued and outstanding; 2,000 shares of 8.0% cumulative Series E perpetual preferred stock with a stated value of $1,000 per
share were authorized, issued and outstanding.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY

($ in millions, except per share data)
Common
Stock

Preferred
Stock

Capital
Surplus

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income

Treasury
Stock Total

Balance at December 31, 2004 $ 1,295 9 1,934 7,269 (169) (1,414) 8,924
Net income 1,549 1,549
Other comprehensive income (244) (244)
Comprehensive income 1,305
Cash dividends declared:
Common stock at $1.46 per share (810) (810)
Preferred stock (1) (1)
Shares acquired for treasury 97 (1,746) (1,649)
Stock-based compensation expense 65 65
Restricted stock grants (43) 43 �  
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares
issued (121) 206 85
Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards,
net 11 11
Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based
compensation 6 6
Shares issued in business combinations 11 85 1,413 1,509
Retirement of shares (11) (208) 219 �  
Other 1 1
Balance at December 31, 2005 1,295 9 1,827 8,007 (413) (1,279) 9,446
Net income 1,188 1,188
Other comprehensive income 288 288
Comprehensive income 1,368
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for pension and
other postretirement obligations (54) (54)
Cash dividends declared:
Common stock at $1.58 per share (880) (880)
Preferred stock (1) (1)
Shares acquired for treasury (82) (82)
Stock-based compensation expense 76 1 77
Impact of cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle (6) (6)
Restricted stock grants (45) 45 �  
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares
issued (49) 84 35
Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards,
net 8 8
Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based
compensation (1) (1)
Other 2 2 4
Balance at December 31, 2006 1,295 9 1,812 8,317 (179) (1,232) 10,022
Net income 1,076 1,076
Other comprehensive income 53 53
Comprehensive income 1,129
Cash dividends declared:
Common stock at $1.70 per share (914) (914)
Preferred stock (1) (1)
Shares acquired for treasury (1,084) (1,084)
Stock-based compensation expense 60 1 61
Impact of cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle (98) (98)
Restricted stock grants (59) 59 �  
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares
issued (39) 86 47
Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards,
net 2 2
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Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based
compensation 2 2
Employee stock ownership through benefit plans 38 (38) �  
Impact of diversification of nonqualified deferred
compensation plan (8) (8)
Other 1 2 3
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 1,295 9 1,779 8,413 (126) (2,209) 9,161
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31 ($ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Operating Activities
Net Income $ 1,076 1,188 1,549
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax �  (4) �  
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 367 399 405
Stock-based compensation expense 61 77 65
Benefit for deferred income taxes (178) (21) (16)
Realized securities gains (16) (44) (46)
Realized securities gains�non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights (6) (3) �  
Realized securities losses 2 408 7
Net gains on sales of loans (95) (131) (162)
Loans originated for sale, net of repayments (13,125) (8,671) (8,683)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 11,027 8,812 7,881
Decrease (increase) in trading securities 16 (70) (40)
Decrease (increase) in other assets 108 (1,440) (922)
Increase (decrease) in accrued taxes, interest and expenses 194 (31) 58
Excess tax benefit related to stock-based compensation (4) �  (16)
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities (741) 642 355
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Operating Activities (686) 1,454 765
Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities 2,071 12,568 5,912
Proceeds from calls, paydowns and maturities of available-for-sale securities 13,468 3,033 5,271
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (15,541) (4,676) (7,785)
Proceeds from calls, paydowns and maturities of held-to-maturity securities 11 38 48
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities (11) (5) (181)
Decrease (increase) in other short-term investments 219 (651) 402
Net increase in loans and leases (6,181) (5,145) (8,297)
Proceeds from sales of loans 745 540 1,816
(Increase) decrease in operating lease equipment (172) (77) 124
Purchases of bank premises and equipment (459) (443) (437)
Proceeds from disposal of bank premises and equipment 46 60 56
Net cash (paid) acquired in business combination (230) (5) 242
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities (6,034) 5,237 (2,829)
Financing Activities
Increase in core deposits 2,225 1,467 3,874
Increase in certificates�$100,000 and over, including other foreign office 2,101 479 1,491
Increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased 3,006 (3,902) 130
Decrease in short-term bank notes �  �  (775)
Increase (decrease) in other short-term borrowings 1,951 (1,462) (687)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 4,801 3,731 4,665
Repayment of long-term debt (5,494) (6,441) (3,782)
Payment of cash dividends (898) (867) (794)
Exercise of stock-based awards, net 49 43 96
Purchases of treasury stock (1,084) (82) (1,649)
Excess tax benefit related to stock-based compensation 4 �  16
Other 9 2 (4)
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activities 6,670 (7,032) 2,581
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Due from Banks (50) (341) 517
Cash and Due from Banks at Beginning of Year 2,737 3,078 2,561
Cash and Due from Banks at End of Year $ 2,687 2,737 3,078
Cash Payments
Interest $ 2,996 3,051 1,952
Income taxes 535 489 676
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Transfer from portfolio loans to loans held for sale, net 1,200 (138) (16)
Business Acquisitions:
Fair value of tangible assets acquired (noncash) 2,446 6 5,149
Goodwill and identifiable intangible assets acquired 297 17 1,297
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Liabilities assumed and note issued (2,513) (18) (5,179)
Stock options �  �  (63)
Common stock issued �  �  (1,446)
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Fifth Third Bancorp (�Bancorp�), an Ohio corporation, conducts its principal lending, deposit gathering, transaction processing and service
advisory activities through its banking and non-banking subsidiaries from banking centers located throughout the Midwestern and Southeastern
regions of the United States.

Basis of Presentation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Bancorp and its majority-owned subsidiaries and variable interest entities in
which the Bancorp has been determined to be the primary beneficiary. Other entities, including certain joint ventures, in which there is greater
than 20% ownership, but upon which the Bancorp does not possess and cannot exert significant influence or control, are accounted for by the
equity method and not consolidated; those in which there is less than 20% ownership are generally carried at the lower of cost or fair value.
Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. Certain prior period data has been reclassified to conform to current period
presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Securities

Securities are classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading on the date of purchase. Only those securities which management has
the intent and ability to hold to maturity and are classified as held-to-maturity are reported at amortized cost. Securities are classified as
available-for-sale when, in management�s judgment, they may be sold in response to, or in anticipation of, changes in market conditions. The
Bancorp�s management has evaluated the securities in an

unrealized loss position in the available-for-sale portfolio and maintains the intent and ability to hold these securities to the earlier of the
recovery of the losses or maturity. Available-for-sale and trading securities are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of
related deferred income taxes, included in other comprehensive income and other noninterest income, respectively. The fair value of a security is
determined based on quoted market prices. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is determined based on quoted prices of similar
instruments. Realized securities gains or losses are reported within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The cost of
securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for
possible other-than-temporary impairment. The review includes an analysis of the facts and circumstances of each individual investment such as
the severity of loss, the length of time the fair value has been below cost, the expectation for that security�s performance, the creditworthiness of
the issuer and management�s intent and ability to hold the security to recovery. A decline in value that is considered to be other-than-temporary is
recorded as a loss within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Loans and Leases

Interest income on loans and leases is based on the principal balance outstanding computed using the effective interest method. The accrual of
interest income for commercial loans is discontinued when there is a clear indication that the borrower�s cash flow may not be sufficient to meet
payments as they become due. Such loans are also placed on nonaccrual status when the principal or interest is past due ninety days or more,
unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, all previously accrued and unpaid
interest is charged against income and the loan is accounted for on the cost recovery method thereafter, until qualifying for return to accrual
status. Generally, a loan is returned to accrual status when all delinquent interest and principal payments become current in accordance with the
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revolving lines of credit for equity lines that have principal and interest payments that have become past due one hundred and twenty days and
residential mortgage loans and credit cards that have principal and interest payments that have become past due one hundred and eighty days are
charged off to the allowance for loan and lease losses. Commercial loans are subject to individual review to identify charge-offs. Refer to the
Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses below for further discussion.

Loan and lease origination and commitment fees and direct loan and lease origination costs are deferred and the net amount is amortized over
the estimated life of the related loans, leases or commitments as a yield adjustment.

Direct financing leases are carried at the aggregate of lease payments plus estimated residual value of the leased property, less unearned income.
Interest income on direct financing leases is recognized over the term of the lease to achieve a constant periodic rate of return on the outstanding
investment. Interest income on leveraged leases is recognized over the term of the lease to achieve a constant rate of return on the outstanding
investment in the lease, net of the related deferred income tax liability, in the years in which the net investment is positive.

Conforming fixed residential mortgage loans are typically classified as held for sale upon origination based upon management�s intent to sell all
the production of these loans. Residential mortgage loans held for sale are valued at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value. Additionally, the
carrying value of loans held for sale designated as the hedged item in a fair value hedge transaction are adjusted for changes in their fair value
over the term of the hedging relationship. Fair value is based on the contract price at which the mortgage loans will be sold. The Bancorp
generally has commitments to sell residential mortgage loans held for sale in the secondary market. Gains or losses on sales are recognized in
mortgage banking net revenue upon delivery.

Impaired loans and leases are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan�s effective interest rate or
the

fair value of the underlying collateral. The Bancorp evaluates the collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the need for a loss
accrual.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned (�OREO�), which is included in other assets, represents property acquired through foreclosure or other proceedings.
OREO is carried at the lower of cost or fair value, less costs to sell. All property is periodically evaluated and reductions in carrying value are
recognized in other noninterest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The Bancorp maintains an allowance to absorb probable loan and lease losses inherent in the portfolio. The allowance is maintained at a level
the Bancorp considers to be adequate and is based on ongoing quarterly assessments and evaluations of the collectibility and historical loss
experience of loans and leases. Credit losses are charged and recoveries are credited to the allowance. Provisions for loan and lease losses are
based on the Bancorp�s review of the historical credit loss experience and such factors that, in management�s judgment, deserve consideration
under existing economic conditions in estimating probable credit losses. In determining the appropriate level of the allowance, the Bancorp
estimates losses using a range derived from �base� and �conservative� estimates.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review. Where appropriate, allowances
are allocated to individual loans based on management�s estimate of the borrower�s ability to repay the loan given the availability of collateral,
other sources of cash flow, as well as evaluation of legal options available to the Bancorp. The review of individual loans includes those loans
that are impaired as provided in SFAS No. 114. Any allowances for impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan�s effective interest rate or fair value of the underlying collateral. The Bancorp evaluates the collectibility of
both principal and interest when assessing the need for a loss accrual. Historical loss
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rates are applied to commercial loans which are not impaired and thus not subject to specific allowance allocations. The loss rates are derived
from a migration analysis, which tracks the historical net charge-off experience sustained on loans according to their internal risk grades. The
risk grading system currently utilized for allowance analysis purposes encompasses ten categories.

Homogenous loans and leases, such as consumer installment and residential mortgage loans, are not individually risk graded. Rather, standard
credit scoring systems and delinquency monitoring are used to assess credit risks. Allowances are established for each pool of loans based on the
expected net charge-offs for one year. Loss rates are based on the average net charge-off history by loan category.

Historical loss rates for commercial and consumer loans may be adjusted for significant factors that, in management�s judgment, are necessary to
reflect losses inherent in the portfolio. Factors that management considers in the analysis include the effects of the national and local economies;
trends in the nature and volume of delinquencies, charge-offs and nonaccrual loans; changes in mix; credit score migration comparisons; asset
quality trends; risk management and loan administration; changes in the internal lending policies and credit standards; collection practices; and
examination results from bank regulatory agencies and the Bancorp�s internal credit examiners.

The Bancorp�s current methodology for determining the allowance for loan and lease losses is based on historical loss rates, current credit grades,
specific allocation on impaired commercial credits and other qualitative adjustments. Allowances on individual loans and historical loss rates are
reviewed quarterly and adjusted as necessary based on changing borrower and/or collateral conditions and actual collection and charge-off
experience. An unallocated allowance is maintained to recognize the imprecision in estimating and measuring loss when evaluating allowances
for individual loans or pools of loans.

Loans acquired by the Bancorp through a purchase business combination are evaluated for

possible credit impairment. Reduction to the carrying value of the acquired loans as a result of credit impairment is recorded as an adjustment to
goodwill. The Bancorp does not carry over the acquired company�s allowance for loan and lease losses, nor does the Bancorp add to its existing
allowance for the acquired loans as part of purchase accounting.

The Bancorp�s primary market areas for lending are the Midwestern and Southeastern regions of the United States. When evaluating the
adequacy of allowances, consideration is given to this regional geographic concentration and the closely associated effect changing economic
conditions have on the Bancorp�s customers.

In the current year, the Bancorp has not substantively changed any material aspect to its overall approach in the determination of allowance for
loan and lease losses. There have been no material changes in criteria or estimation techniques as compared to prior periods that impacted the
determination of the current period allowance for loan and lease losses.

Reserve for Unfunded Commitments

The reserve for unfunded commitments is maintained at a level believed by management to be sufficient to absorb estimated probable losses
related to unfunded credit facilities and is included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The determination of the adequacy of
the reserve is based upon an evaluation of the unfunded credit facilities, including an assessment of historical commitment utilization
experience, credit risk grading and credit grade migration. Net adjustments to the reserve for unfunded commitments are included in other
noninterest expense.

Loan Sales and Securitizations

When the Bancorp sells loans through either securitizations or individual loan sales in accordance with its investment policies, it may obtain one
or more subordinated tranches, servicing rights, interest-only strips, credit recourse, other residual interests and in some cases, a cash reserve
account, all of which are considered interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp in the securitized or sold loans.
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Gain or loss on sale or securitization of the loans depends in part on the previous carrying amount of the financial assets sold or securitized. At
the date of transfer, obtained servicing rights are recorded at fair value and the remaining carrying value of the transferred financial assets is
allocated between the assets sold and remaining interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp based on their relative fair values at the date of
sale or securitization. To obtain fair values, quoted market prices are used, if available. If quotes are not available for interests that continue to be
held by the Bancorp, the Bancorp calculates fair value based on the present value of future expected cash flows using management�s best
estimates for the key assumptions, including credit losses, prepayment speeds, forward yield curves and discount rates commensurate with the
risks involved. Gain or loss on sale or securitization of loans is reported as a component of noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of
Income. Interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp from securitized or sold loans, excluding servicing rights, are carried at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value for interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp classified as available-for-sale securities are included in
accumulated other comprehensive income or in noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income if the fair value has declined
below the carrying amount and such decline has been determined to be other-than-temporary. Adjustments to fair value for interests that
continue to be held by the Bancorp classified as trading securities are recorded within noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of
Income.

Servicing rights resulting from residential mortgage and commercial loan sales are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated
net servicing revenues and are reported as a component of mortgage banking net revenue and corporate banking revenue, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Servicing rights are assessed for impairment monthly, based on fair value, with temporary impairment
recognized through a valuation allowance and permanent impairment recognized through a write-off of the servicing asset and related valuation
allowance. Key economic assumptions used in measuring any potential impairment of the servicing rights include the prepayment speed of the
underlying loans, the

weighted-average life of the loans, the discount rate and the weighted-average default rate, as applicable. The primary risk of material changes to
the value of the servicing rights resides in the potential volatility in the economic assumptions used, particularly the prepayment speeds. The
Bancorp monitors this risk and adjusts its valuation allowance as necessary to adequately reserve for any probable impairment in the portfolio.
For purposes of measuring impairment, the mortgage servicing rights are stratified into classes based on the financial asset type and interest
rates. Fees received for servicing loans owned by investors are based on a percentage of the outstanding monthly principal balance of such loans
and are included in noninterest income as loan payments are received. Costs of servicing loans are charged to expense as incurred.

Bank Premises and Equipment

Bank premises and equipment, including leasehold improvements, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method based on estimated useful lives of the assets for book purposes, while accelerated
depreciation is used for income tax purposes. Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the lives
of the related leases or useful lives of the related assets, whichever is shorter. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, �Accounting for the Impairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,� the Bancorp tests its long-lived assets for impairment through both a probability-weighted and primary-asset
approach whenever events or changes in circumstances dictate. Maintenance, repairs and minor improvements are charged to noninterest
expense as incurred.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Bancorp accounts for its derivatives under SFAS No. 133, �Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,� as amended. This
Statement requires recognition of all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and requires measurement of those instruments
at fair value through adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income and/or current earnings, as appropriate. On the date the Bancorp
enters into a
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derivative contract, the Bancorp designates the derivative instrument as either a fair value hedge, cash flow hedge or as a free-standing
derivative instrument. For a fair value hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument and changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk are recorded in current period net income. For a cash
flow hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument, to the extent that it is effective, are recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to net income in the same period(s) that the hedged transaction impacts net income. For
free-standing derivative instruments, changes in fair values are reported in current period net income.

Prior to entering into a hedge transaction, the Bancorp formally documents the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivative
instruments that are designated as fair value or cash flow hedges to specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet or to specific forecasted
transactions, along with a formal assessment at both inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis as to the effectiveness of the derivative
instrument in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item. If it is determined that the derivative instrument is not highly
effective as a hedge, hedge accounting is discontinued and the adjustment to fair value of the derivative instrument is recorded in net income.

Income Taxes

The Bancorp estimates income tax expense based on amounts expected to be owed to the various tax jurisdictions in which the Bancorp
conducts business. On a quarterly basis, management assesses the reasonableness of its effective tax rate based upon its current estimate of the
amount and components of net income, tax credits and the applicable statutory tax rates expected for the full year. The estimated income tax
expense is recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the balance sheet method and are

reported in accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Under this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is
based on the tax effects of the differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities, and recognizes enacted changes in tax rates
and laws. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent they exist and are subject to a valuation allowance based on management�s judgment
that realization is more-likely-than-not.

Accrued taxes represent the net estimated amount due to taxing jurisdictions and are reported in accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Bancorp evaluates and assesses the relative risks and appropriate tax treatment of transactions and filing
positions after considering statutes, regulations, judicial precedent and other information and maintains tax accruals consistent with its
evaluation of these relative risks and merits. Changes to the estimate of accrued taxes occur periodically due to changes in tax rates,
interpretations of tax laws, the status of examinations being conducted by taxing authorities and changes to statutory, judicial and regulatory
guidance that impact the relative risks of tax positions. These changes, when they occur, can affect deferred taxes and accrued taxes as well as
the current period�s income tax expense and can be significant to the operating results of the Bancorp. As of January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
adopted FIN 48; see New Accounting Pronouncements for the impact of adopting this interpretation. As described in greater detail in Note 15,
the Internal Revenue Service is currently challenging the Bancorp�s tax treatment of certain leasing transactions. For additional information on
income taxes, see Note 21.

Earnings Per Share

In accordance with SFAS No. 128, �Earnings Per Share,� basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net income available to common
shareholders by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Earnings per diluted share are
computed by dividing adjusted net income available to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock and
common stock equivalents outstanding during the period. Dilutive common stock equivalents represent the assumed
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conversion of convertible preferred stock and the exercise of stock-based awards.

Other

Securities and other property held by Fifth Third Investment Advisors, a division of the Bancorp�s banking subsidiaries, in a fiduciary or agency
capacity are not included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets because such items are not assets of the subsidiaries. Investment advisory revenue
in the Consolidated Statements of Income is recognized on the accrual basis. Investment advisory service revenues are recognized monthly
based on a fee charged per transaction processed and/or a fee charged on the market value of ending account balances associated with individual
contracts.

The Bancorp recognizes revenue from its electronic payment processing services on an accrual basis as such services are performed, recording
revenues net of certain costs (primarily interchange and assessment fees charged by credit card associations) not controlled by the Bancorp.

The Bancorp purchases life insurance policies on the lives of certain directors, officers and employees and is the owner and beneficiary of the
policies. The Bancorp invests in these policies, known as BOLI, to provide an efficient form of funding for long-term retirement and other
employee benefits costs. The Bancorp records these BOLI policies within other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at each policy�s
respective cash surrender value, with changes recorded in noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Other intangible assets consist of core deposits, customer lists, non-competition agreements and cardholder relationships. Other intangibles are
amortized on either a straight-line or an accelerated basis over their useful lives. The Bancorp reviews other intangible assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Goodwill acquired as a result of a business combination is not amortized and is tested for impairment on a yearly basis or more frequently

when events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Acquisitions of treasury stock are carried at cost. Reissuance of shares in treasury for acquisitions, exercises of stock-based awards or other
corporate purposes is recorded based on the specific identification method.

Advertising costs are generally expensed as incurred.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004), �Share-Based Payment.� This Statement requires measurement
of the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award with the
cost to be recognized over the vesting period. This Statement was effective for financial statements as of the beginning of the first interim or
annual reporting period of the first fiscal year beginning after September 15, 2005. On January 1, 2006, the Bancorp elected to adopt this
Statement using the modified retrospective application. Adoption of this Statement had three impacts on the Bancorp�s Consolidated Financial
Statements: i) the recognition of a benefit for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of approximately $4 million (net of $2
million of tax) during the first quarter of 2006 due to the recognition of an estimate of forfeiture experience to be realized for all unvested
stock-based awards outstanding, ii) the reclassification in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of net cash provided related to the excess
corporate tax benefit received on stock-based compensation, previously recorded in the operating activities section, to the financing activities
section, and iii) the recognition of approximately $9 million of incremental salaries, wages and incentives expense in the second quarter of 2006
related to the issuance in April 2006 of stock-based awards to retirement-eligible employees. The adoption of this Statement did not have an
impact on basic or diluted earnings per share. For further information on stock-based compensation, see Note 19.
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In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, �Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 133 and 140.� This Statement amends FASB SFAS No. 133, �Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,� and SFAS
No. 140, �Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities�A Replacement of FASB Statement
No. 125,� as well as resolves issues addressed in Statement No. 133 Implementation Issue No. D1, �Application of Statement No. 133 to
Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets.� Specifically, this Statement: i) permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid financial
instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation; ii) clarifies which interest-only strips and
principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of SFAS No. 133; iii) establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized
financial assets to identify interests that are free-standing derivatives or that are hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative
requiring bifurcation; iv) clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives; and v) amends
SFAS No. 140 to eliminate the prohibition on a QSPE from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest other
than another derivative financial instrument. This Statement was effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of
the first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The adoption of this Statement on January 1, 2007 did not have a material effect on the
Bancorp�s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, �Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140.� This
Statement amends SFAS No. 140 and requires that all separately recognized servicing rights be initially measured at fair value, if practicable.
For each class of separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities, this Statement permits the Bancorp to choose either to report servicing
assets and liabilities at fair value or at amortized cost. Under the fair value approach, servicing assets and liabilities will be recorded at fair value
at each reporting date with changes in fair value recorded in earnings in the period in which the changes occur. Under the

amortized cost method, servicing assets and liabilities are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated net servicing income or net
servicing loss and are assessed for impairment based on fair value at each reporting date. This Statement was effective as of the beginning of the
first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this Statement on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp elected to continue to
report all classes of servicing assets and liabilities at amortized cost subsequent to initial recognition at fair value. The adoption of this Statement
did not have a material effect on the Bancorp�s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 13-2, �Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the Timing of Cash Flows Relating to
Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged Lease Transaction.� This FSP addresses the accounting for a change or projected change in the timing
of lessor cash flows, but not the total net income, relating to income taxes generated by a leveraged lease transaction. This FSP amends SFAS
No. 13, �Accounting for Leases,� and applies to all transactions classified as leveraged leases. The timing of cash flows relating to income taxes
generated by a leveraged lease is an important assumption that affects the periodic income recognized by the lessor. Under this FSP, the
projected timing of income tax cash flows generated by a leveraged lease transaction are required to be reviewed annually or more frequently if
events or circumstances indicate that a change in timing has occurred or is projected to occur. If during the lease term the expected timing of the
income tax cash flows generated by a leveraged lease is revised, the rate of return and the allocation of income would be recalculated from the
inception of the lease. In the year of adoption, the cumulative effect of the change in the net investment balance resulting from the recalculation
will be recognized as an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings. On an ongoing basis following the adoption, a change in the
net investment balance resulting from a recalculation will be recognized as a gain or a loss in the period in which the assumption changed and
included in income from continuing operations in the same line item where leveraged lease income is recognized. These amounts would then be
recognized back into income over the remaining terms of the affected leases. Additionally, upon adoption, only tax
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positions that meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should be reflected in the financial statements and all recognized tax positions
in a leveraged lease must be measured in accordance with FIN 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes�An Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109,� issued in July 2006.

During May 2005, the Bancorp filed suit in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio related to a dispute with the
Internal Revenue Service concerning the timing of deductions associated with certain leveraged lease transactions in its 1997 tax return. The
Internal Revenue Service has also proposed adjustments to the tax effects of certain leveraged lease transactions in subsequent tax return years.
The proposed adjustments, including penalties, relate to the Bancorp�s portfolio of lease-in lease-out transactions, service contract leases and
qualified technology equipment leases with both domestic and foreign municipalities. The Bancorp is challenging the Internal Revenue Service�s
proposed treatment of all of these leasing transactions. The Bancorp�s original net investment in these leases totaled approximately $900 million.
The Bancorp continues to believe that its treatment of these leveraged leases was appropriate and in compliance with applicable tax law and
regulations. While management cannot predict with certainty the result of the suit, given the tax treatment of these transactions has been
challenged by the Internal Revenue Service, the Bancorp believes a resolution may involve a projected change in the timing of these leveraged
lease cash flows.

This FSP was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this FSP on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $96 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the provisions of
this FSP.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes�An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.� This
Interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, �Accounting for Income
Taxes.� This Interpretation also prescribes a recognition threshold

and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. This Interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure and transition. The evaluation of a tax position in accordance with this Interpretation is a two-step process. The first step is a
recognition process to determine whether it is more-likely-than-not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution
of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The second step is a measurement process whereby a
tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is calculated to determine the amount of benefit to be recognized in the
financial statements. In May 2007, the FASB issued FSP No. FIN 48-1, �Definition of Settlement in FASB FIN 48.� FSP No. FIN 48-1 amends
FIN 48 to provide guidance on determining whether a tax position is �effectively settled� for the purpose of recognizing previously unrecognized
tax benefits. The concept of �effectively settled� replaces the concept of �ultimately settled� originally issued in FIN 48. The tax position can be
considered �effectively settled� upon completion of an examination by the taxing authority if the entity does not plan to appeal or litigate any
aspect of the tax position and it is remote that the taxing authority would examine any aspect of the tax position. For effectively settled tax
positions, the full amount of the tax benefit can be recognized. The guidance in FSP No. FIN 48-1 was effective upon initial adoption of FIN 48.
FIN 48 was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this Interpretation on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of $2 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the provisions of
this Interpretation.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, �Fair Value Measurements.� This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement emphasizes that fair value is a market-based
measurement and should be determined based on assumptions that a market participant would use when pricing an asset
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or liability. This Statement clarifies that market participant assumptions should include assumptions about risk as well as the effect of a
restriction on the sale or use of an asset. Additionally, this Statement establishes a fair value hierarchy that provides the highest priority to
quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable data. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The adoption of this Statement on January 1, 2008 will not have a material
effect on the Bancorp�s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, �Employer�s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans�an
Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).� This Statement amends the current accounting for pensions and postretirement
benefits by requiring an entity to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit pension or other postretirement plan as an
asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in the funded status in the year in which the changes occur
through other comprehensive income. This Statement also requires recognition, as a component of other comprehensive income (net of tax), of
the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period, but are not recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106. Additionally, this Statement requires an entity to measure defined benefit plan
assets and obligations as of the date of the employer�s fiscal year-end statement of financial position. The Bancorp adopted this Statement on
December 31, 2006. The effect of this Statement was to recognize $59 million, after-tax, of net actuarial losses and prior service cost as a
reduction to accumulated other comprehensive income.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, �The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities�Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115.� This Statement permits an entity to choose to measure certain financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value, on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Once an entity has elected to record eligible items at fair value, the decision is
irrevocable and the entity should report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the

fair value option has been elected in earnings. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. At the effective
date, an entity may elect the fair value option for eligible items that exist at that date with the effect of the first remeasurement to fair value
reported as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. On January 1, 2008, upon adoption of this Statement, the
Bancorp will elect to prospectively measure at fair value, residential mortgage loans originated on or after January 1, 2008 that have a
designation as held for sale.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), �Business Combinations� which replaces SFAS No. 141, �Business Combinations�. This
Statement retains the fundamental requirements in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of accounting (formerly referred to as purchase
method) be used for all business combinations and that an acquirer be identified for each business combination. This Statement defines the
acquirer as the entity that obtains control of one or more businesses in the business combination and establishes the acquisition date as of the
date that the acquirer achieves control. This Statement requires an acquirer to recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date, measured at their fair values. This Statement requires the acquirer to recognize
acquisition-related costs and restructuring costs separately from the business combination as period expense. This Statement is effective for
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after
December 15, 2008. The adoption on this statement will impact the accounting and reporting of acquisitions after January 1, 2008.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, �Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements�an Amendment to ARB
No. 51.� This Statement establishes new accounting and reporting standards that require the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties
other than the parent be clearly identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, but separate
from the parent�s equity. The Statement also requires the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and
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to the noncontrolling interest be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statement of income. In addition, when a
subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary shall be initially measured at fair value,
with the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary measured using the fair value of any noncontrolling equity investment rather than
the carrying amount of that retained investment. SFAS No. 160 also clarifies that changes in a parent�s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do
not result in deconsolidation are equity transactions if the parent retains its controlling financial interest. The Statement also includes expanded
disclosure requirements regarding the interests of the parent and its noncontrolling interest. This Statement is effective for fiscal years, and
interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is prohibited. The Bancorp is currently in the
process of evaluating the impact of adopting this Statement on the Bancorp�s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2007, the Emerging Issues Task Force (�EITF�) issued EITF Issue No. 06-11, �Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on
Share-Based Payment Awards.� The Issue states that a realized income tax benefit from dividends or dividend equivalents that are charged to
retained earnings and are paid to employees for equity classified nonvested equity shares, nonvested equity share units, and outstanding equity
share options

should be recognized as an increase to additional paid-in capital. The amount recognized in additional paid-in capital for the realized income tax
benefit from dividends on those awards should be included in the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax deficiencies on share-based
payment awards. This Issue was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The
Bancorp will prospectively apply this Issue to applicable dividends declared on or after January 1, 2008.

In November 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (�SAB�) No. 109, �Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value through
Earnings.� This SAB supersedes SAB No. 105, �Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments�, and expresses the current view of
the staff that, consistent with guidance in SFAS No. 156 and No. 159, the expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of a
loan should be included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings. Additionally,
this SAB expands the SAB No. 105 view that internally-developed intangible assets should not be recorded as part of the fair value for any
written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings. This SAB was effective for fiscal quarters beginning after
December 15, 2007. The Bancorp will adopt SAB 109 for any loan commitments issued or modified on or after January 1, 2008.

2. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On November 2, 2007, the Bancorp acquired 100% of the outstanding stock in R-G Crown Bank, FSB from R&G Financial Corporation. Crown
operated 30 branches in Florida and three in Augusta, Georgia. The acquisition strengthened the Bancorp�s presence in the Greater Orlando and
Tampa Bay markets and also expanded its footprint into the Jacksonville and Augusta, Georgia markets.

Under the terms of the transaction, the Bancorp paid $259 million to R&G Financial and assumed $50 million of trust preferred securities.
Additionally, Fifth Third Financial paid approximately $16 million to R-G Crown Real Estate, LLC to acquire land leased by Crown for certain
branches. The assets and

liabilities of Crown were recorded on the Bancorp�s Consolidated Balance Sheets at their respective fair values as of the closing date. The results
of Crown�s operations were included in the Bancorp�s Consolidated Statements of Income from the date of acquisition. In addition, the Bancorp
realized charges against its earnings for Crown acquisition-related expenses of $7 million in 2007. The acquisition-related expenses consisted
primarily of marketing, consulting, travel, and other costs associated with system conversions.

The transaction resulted in total intangible assets of $297 million based upon the purchase price, the fair values of the acquired assets and
assumed
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liabilities and applicable purchase accounting adjustments. Of this total intangibles amount, $19 million was allocated to core deposit intangibles
and the remaining $278 million was recorded as goodwill.

On August 16 2007, the Bancorp and First Charter Corporation, a full service financial institution which operates 57 branches in North Carolina
and two in suburban Atlanta, announced that they entered into a definitive agreement under which the Bancorp will acquire 100% of the
outstanding stock in First Charter. Under the definitive agreement, the Bancorp will pay $31.00 per First Charter share, or approximately $1.09
billion. Consideration will be paid in the form of 70% Fifth Third Bancorp common stock and 30% cash. The Bancorp is currently planning to
close this transaction in the second quarter of 2008, subject to receipt of regulatory approval from the Federal Reserve.

On January 1, 2005, the Bancorp acquired in a merger 100% of the outstanding stock of First National Bankshares, Inc. (�First National�), a bank
holding company headquartered in Naples, Florida. First National operated 77 full-service banking centers located primarily in Orlando, Tampa,
Sarasota, Naples and Fort Myers. The acquisition of First National allowed the Bancorp to increase its presence in the rapidly expanding Florida
market.

Under the terms of the transaction, each share of First National common stock was exchanged for .5065 shares of the Bancorp�s common stock,
resulting in the issuance of 30.6 million shares of common stock. The common stock issued to effect

the transaction was valued at $47.30 per share, the closing price of the Bancorp�s common stock on the previous trading day, for a total
transaction value of $1.5 billion. The total purchase price also included the fair value of stock-based awards issued in exchange for stock-based
awards held by First National employees, for which the aggregate fair value was $63 million.

The assets and liabilities of First National were recorded on the Bancorp�s Consolidated Balance Sheets at their respective fair values as of the
closing date. The results of First National�s operations were included in the Bancorp�s Consolidated Statements of Income from the date of
acquisition. In addition, the Bancorp realized charges against its earnings for acquisition-related expenses of $8 million during 2005. The
acquisition-related expenses consisted primarily of travel and relocation costs, printing, closure of duplicate facilities, supplies and other costs
associated with system conversions.

The transaction resulted in total intangible assets of $1.3 billion based upon the purchase price, the fair values of the acquired assets and
assumed liabilities and applicable purchase accounting adjustments. Of this total intangibles amount, $85 million was allocated to core deposit
intangibles, $7 million was allocated to customer lists and $13 million was allocated to noncompete agreements. The remaining $1.2 billion was
recorded as goodwill.

The pro forma effect of the financial results of Crown and First National included in the results of operations subsequent to the date of
acquisition were not material to the Bancorp�s financial condition and operating results for the periods presented.
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3. SECURITIES

The following table provides a breakdown of the securities portfolio as of December 31:

2007 2006

($ in millions)
Amortized

Cost
Unrealized
Gains

Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Amortized
Cost

Unrealized
Gains

Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Available-for-sale and other:
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $ 3 �  �  3 1,396 �  �  1,396
U.S. Government sponsored agencies 160 1 (1) 160 100 �  (5) 95
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions 490 6 �  496 603 11 �  614
Agency mortgage-backed securities 8,738 24 (153) 8,609 7,999 10 (193) 7,816
Other bonds, notes and debentures 385 1 (10) 376 172 1 (2) 171
Other securities (a) 1,045 7 (19) 1,033 966 3 (8) 961
Total $ 10,821 39 (183) 10,677 11,236 25 (208) 11,053
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions $ 351 �  �  351 345 �  �  345
Other debt securities 4 �  �  4 11 �  �  11
Total $ 355 �  �  355 356 �  �  356

(a) Other securities consist of FHLB and Federal Reserve Bank restricted stock holdings of $523 million and $199 million at December 31,
2007, respectively, and $527 million and $187 million at December 31, 2006, respectively, that are carried at cost, FHLMC preferred
stock holdings, certain mutual fund holdings and equity security holdings.

The amortized cost and approximate fair value of securities at December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity, are shown in the following table.
Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities when there exists a right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or
prepayment penalties. In 2007,

2006, and 2005, gross realized securities gains were $28 million, $48 million, and $46 million, respectively, while gross realized securities
losses were $1 million, $408 million, and $7 million, respectively.

Available-for-Sale &
Other Held-to-Maturity

($ in millions)
Amortized

Cost
Fair
Value

Amortized
Cost

Fair
Value

Debt securities:
Under 1 year $ 120 120 3 3
1-5 years 323 326 63 63
5-10 years 591 591 259 259
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Over 10 years 8,742 8,607 30 30
Other securities 1,045 1,033 �  �  
Total $ 10,821 10,677 355 355
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The following table provides the fair value and gross unrealized loss, aggregated by investment category and length of time the individual
securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

($ in millions) Fair Value
Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Unrealized
Losses

2007
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $ 1 �  1 �  2 �  
U.S. Government sponsored agencies 99 (1) �  �  99 (1)
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 6 �  1 �  7 �  
Agency mortgage-backed securities 2,279 (25) 3,730 (128) 6,009 (153)
Other bonds, notes and debentures 279 (9) 6 (1) 285 (10)
Other securities 57 (7) 27 (12) 84 (19)
Total $ 2,721 (42) 3,765 (141) 6,486 (183)
2006
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $ 747 �  1 �  748 �  
U.S. Government sponsored agencies �  �  95 (5) 95 (5)
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 3 �  4 �  7 �  
Agency mortgage-backed securities 853 (3) 5,383 (190) 6,236 (193)
Other bonds, notes and debentures 10 �  119 (2) 129 (2)
Other securities 8 (2) 41 (6) 49 (8)
Total $ 1,621 (5) 5,643 (203) 7,264 (208)

The Bancorp completed balance sheet actions during the fourth quarter of 2006, which included the sale of $11.3 billion in available-for-sale
securities with a weighted-average yield of 4.30% in addition to the reinvestment of approximately $2.8 billion in available-for-sale securities
that are more efficient when used as collateral for pledging purposes. These actions were taken to improve the asset/liability profile of the
Bancorp and reduce the size of the Bancorp�s available-for-sale securities portfolio to a size that was more consistent with its liquidity, collateral
and interest rate risk management requirements; improve the composition of the balance sheet with a lower concentration in fixed-rate assets;
lower wholesale borrowings to reduce leverage; and better position the Bancorp for an uncertain economic and interest rate environment.

At December 31, 2007, 85% of the unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securities portfolio

were comprised of debt securities issued by the U.S. Government sponsored agencies and agency mortgage-backed securities. The Bancorp
believes the price movements in these securities are dependent upon movements in market interest rates. At December 31, 2007, four percent of
unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securities portfolio were represented by non-rated securities.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, securities with a fair value of $8.8 billion and $7.7 billion, respectively, were pledged to secure borrowings,
public deposits, trust funds and for other purposes as required or permitted by law.

Unrealized gains and losses on trading securities held at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were not material to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.
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4. LOANS AND LEASES AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

A summary of the total loans and leases classified by primary purpose as of December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Loans and leases held for sale:
Commercial loans $ 1,266 �  
Commercial mortgage loans 105 �  
Residential mortgage loans 893 1,075
Home equity �  1
Automobile loans 1,982 �  
Other consumer loans and leases 83 74
Total loans and leases held for sale $ 4,329 1,150
Portfolio loans and leases (a):
Commercial loans $ 24,813 20,831
Commercial mortgage loans 11,862 10,405
Commercial construction loans 5,561 6,168
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841
Total commercial loans and leases 45,973 41,245
Residential mortgage loans 10,540 8,830
Home equity 11,874 12,153
Automobile loans 9,201 10,028
Credit card 1,591 1,004
Other consumer loans and leases 1,074 1,093
Total consumer loans and leases 34,280 33,108
Total portfolio loans and leases $ 80,253 74,353

(a) At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deposit overdrafts of $78 million and $43 million, respectively, were included in portfolio loans.
Total portfolio loans and leases were recorded net of unearned income, unamortized premiums and discounts, deferred loan fees and costs, and
fair value adjustments associated with acquired loans of $1.3 billion and $876 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The
following is a summary of the gross investment in lease financing at December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Direct financing leases $ 3,407 3,640
Leveraged leases 2,452 2,520
Total $ 5,859 6,160
The components of the investment in lease financing at December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Rentals receivable, net of principal and interest on nonrecourse debt $ 4,438 4,479
Estimated residual value of leased assets 1,397 1,652
Initial direct cost, net of amortization 24 29
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Gross investment in lease financing 5,859 6,160
Unearned income (1,325) (1,245)
Net investment in lease financing $ 4,534 4,915
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At December 31, 2007, the minimum future lease payments receivable for each of the years 2008 through 2012 were $1.1 billion, $1.0 billion,
$.9 billion, $.6 billion and $.5 billion, respectively.

Transactions in the allowance for loan and lease losses for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Balance at January 1 $ 771 744 713
Losses charged off (544) (408) (373)
Recoveries of losses previously charged off 82 92 74
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Balance at December 31 $ 937 771 744

As of December 31, 2007, impaired loans under SFAS No. 114 (not including loans acquired and accounted for under Statement of Position
03-3) with a valuation allowance totaled $306 million and impaired loans without a valuation allowance totaled $188 million. The total valuation
allowance on the impaired loans at December 31, 2007 was $118 million. As of December 31, 2006, impaired loans with a valuation allowance
totaled $193 million and impaired loans without a valuation allowance totaled $100 million. The total valuation allowance on the impaired loans
at December 31, 2006 was $59

million. Average impaired loans, net of valuation allowances, were $280 million in 2007, $209 million in 2006 and $169 million in 2005. Cash
basis interest income recognized on those loans during each of the years was immaterial.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, total nonperforming assets were $1.1 billion and $455 million, respectively, and total loans and leases 90 days
past due were $491 million and $210 million, respectively.

5. LOANS ACQUIRED IN A TRANSFER

In 2007, the Bancorp acquired certain loans, primarily related to the Crown acquisition, for which there was evidence of deterioration of credit
quality since origination and for which it was probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required payments would not be collected. These
loans were evaluated either individually or segregated into pools based on common risk characteristics and accounted for under Statement of
Position 03-3, �Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer� (�SOP 03-3�). SOP 03-3 requires acquired loans within its
scope to be recorded at fair value and prohibits carrying over valuation allowances when applying purchase accounting. Loans carried at fair
value, mortgage loans held for sale and loans under revolving credit agreements are excluded from the scope of SOP 03-3. Prepayment
assumptions were applied to contractually required payments at acquisition of each loan.

As of December 31, 2007, the outstanding balance and carrying amount of those loans accounted for under SOP 03-3 were as follows:
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($ in millions) 2007
Commercial $ 94
Consumer 135
Outstanding balance $ 229
Carrying amount $ 101
At the acquisition date, the Bancorp determines the excess of the loan�s contractually required payments over all cash flows expected to be
collected as an amount that should not be accreted into interest income (nonaccretable difference). The remaining amount representing the
difference in the expected cash flows of acquired loans and the basis in acquired loans is accreted into interest income over the
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remaining life of the loan or pool of loans. A summary of activity is provided below.

($ in millions) Accretable Yield
Balance as of December 31, 2006 $ �  
Additions 8
Accretion (2)
Reclassifications from (to) nonaccretable yield �  
Balance as of December 31, 2007 $ 6
Loans acquired during 2007, for which it was probable at acquisition that all contractually required

payments would not be collected, are summarized below. No such loans were acquired in 2006.

($ in millions) 2007
Contractually required payments receivable at acquisition:
Commercial $ 99
Consumer 136
Total $ 235
Cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition $ 113
Fair value of acquired loans at acquisition 105

6. BANK PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of bank premises and equipment at December 31:

($ in millions) Estimated Useful Life 2007 2006
Land and improvements $ 620 487
Buildings 10 to 50 yrs. 1,383 1,218
Equipment 3 to 20 yrs. 1,210 1,121
Leasehold improvements 3 to 40 yrs. 320 270
Construction in progress 113 137
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,423) (1,293)
Total $ 2,223 1,940

Depreciation and amortization expense related to bank premises and equipment was $205 million in 2007, $187 million in 2006 and $161
million in 2005.

Occupancy expense for cancelable and noncancelable leases was $85 million for 2007, $78 million for 2006 and $68 million for 2005.
Occupancy expense has been reduced by rental income from leased premises of $12 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005.
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The Bancorp�s subsidiaries have entered into a number of noncancelable lease agreements with respect to bank premises and equipment. The
minimum annual rental commitments under noncancelable lease agreements for land and buildings at December 31, 2007, exclusive of income
taxes and other charges, are $78 million in 2008, $74 million in 2009, $68 million in 2010, $62 million in 2011, $58 million in 2012 and $394
million in 2013 and subsequent years.
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7. GOODWILL

Changes in the net carrying amount of goodwill by reporting segment for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

($ in millions)
Commercial
Banking

Branch
Banking

Consumer
Lending

Investment
Advisors

Processing
Solutions Total

Balance as of December 31, 2005 $ 871 798 182 127 191 2,169
Acquisition activity �  (1) �  �  14 13
Reclassification �  �  �  11 �  11
Balance as of December 31, 2006
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